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Exemption Number

§2-34890
FORM 52-109F2

CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Stephen B, Soules, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Esprit Exploration Ltd., the
administrator of Esprit Energy Trust, certify that:

Date:

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Interim and Interim Filings) of Esprit Energy Trust (the
issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2006;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not
misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowlcdge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings; and

The issuer’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures for the issuer, and we have designed such disclosure controls
and procedures, or causcd thcm to be designed under our supcrvision, to provide reasonablc
assurance that matcrial information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiarics,
is made known 10 us by others within thos¢ entitics, particularly during the period in which the
interim filings are being prepared.

May 9, 2006

(signed) "Stephen B. Soules”

Stephen B. Soules
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Stephen J. Savidant, President and Chief Executive Officer of Esprit Exploration Ltd., the administrator
of Esprit Encrgy Trust, certify that:

1.

Date:

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers' Interim and Interim Filings) of Esprit Encrgy Trust (the
issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2006;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not
misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings; and

The issuer’s other cenifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures for the issuer, and we have designed such disclosure controls
and proccdures, or causcd them to be designed under our supervision, to provide rcasonablc
assurance that material information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiarics,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the
interim filings are being prepared.

May 9, 2006

{signed) "Stephen J Savidant"

Stephen J. Savidant
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Annual Meeting of Unitholders of
Esprit Energy Trust (the "Issuer")
May 11, 2006
REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS
National Instrument 51-102 — Continuous Disclosure Obligations
Section 11.3
General Business Qutcome of Vote
1. The election of the following nominees as trustecs of the Issuer Carried
for the ensuing year or until their successors are clected or
appointed

{a) D. Michael G. Stewart
{t) Donald R. Gardner
{(c) JohnE. Panneton

(d) Eric L. Schwitzer

() W.Mark Schweitzer
()  Douglas W. Palmer
(g) Paul B. Myers

(h)  Stephen B. Soules

2. The appointment of KPMG LLP, Chartered Acccuntants, as Carried
auditors of the lIssuer to hold office until the next annual
meeting
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ESPRIT

ENERGY TRUST
Esprit Energy Trust Announces its June and July Distributions.

CALGARY, May 11/CNW/ - Esprnit Energy Trust (“Esprit” or the “Trust”), today announced its
distributions for June and July.

The June distribution will be $0.15 per trust unit and will be paid to unithoiders of record on June
30, 2006. The distribution will be paid on July 17, 2006, The ex-distribution date will be June 28,
2006.

Esprit also announced that the July distribution will be $0.15 per trust unit and will be paid to
unitholders of record on July 31, 2006. The distribution will be paid on August 15, 2006. The ex-
distribution date will be July 27, 2006.

These distributions of $0.15 per trust unit per month are unchanged from previous months and
mark the tenth consecutive distribution at this rate. In October 2005, Esprit increased its
distributions $0.01 per unit from its previous leve! of $0.14 per trust unit per month, Based on
Esprit's closing price on May 10, 2006 and an annualized distribution of $0.15 per trust unit per
month, this represents a cash-on-cash yield of approximately 14 percent.

Esprit is a Calgary based natural gas weighted income trust. Esprit's operations are primarily
concentraled in Alberta and are characterized by long life, gas focused assets. Trust units and
convertible debentures of Esprit are traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange (TS$X) under the
symbols “EEE.UN" and “EEE.DB", respectively.

Cash-on-cash yield is a non-GAAP measure and may no! be comparable with calculations made
by other entities. it is calculated by dividing the annualized current distribution paid per trust unit
by the unit price. Cash-on-cash yield is commonly used in the energy trust sector to measure a
unitholder's potential return on investment.

Certain information regarding Esprit Energy Trust including management's assessment of future
plans and operations, constitutes forward-looking information or statements untler applicable
securities law and necessarily involve assumptions regarding factors and risks that could cause
actual results to vary materially, including, without limitation, assumptions and risks associated
with oil and gas exploration, development, exploitation, production, marketing and transporiation,
loss of markets, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve
estimates, environmental risks, competition, incorrect assessment of the value of acquisitions,
failure to realize the anticipated benefits of acquisitions and ability to access sufficient capital from
internal and extemnal sources. The reader is cautioned that these faclors and risks are difficult to
predict and that the assumptions used in the preparation of such inforration, although
considered reasonably accurate by Esprit at the time of preparation, may prove to be incorrect.
Accordingly, readers are cautioned that the actual results achieved will vary from the information
provided herein and the variations may be material. Readers are also cautioned that the
foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive. Additiona! information on these and other faclors that
could affect Esprit's operations or financial results are included in Esprit's reports on file with
Canadian securities reguatory authorities. In particular see Esprit's MD&A and the Risk Factors
and Industry Conditions seclions of Esprit's Annual Information Form. Esprit's reports may be
accessed through the SEDAR website (www.sedar.com), at Esprit's websile {(www.ece.com) or
by contacting Lisa Ciulka at Esprit Energy Trust. Consequently, there is no representation by
Esprit that actual results achieved will be the same in whole or in pari as those set out in the
forward looking information. Furthermaore, the torward-lcoking statements contained in this news
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release are made as of the date of this news release, and Esprit does not undertake any
obligation to update publicly or to revise any of the included forward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. The forward-looking statements
contained herein are expressly qualified by this cautionary statement.

For further information pleass visit our web site at www.eee.ca or contact:

Lisa Ciulka
Manager, Investor Relations
(403) 213-3770 or toll free 1-888-213-3713

lciulka@eee.ca
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Esprit Energy Trust ("Esprit” or the “Trust”), today announced its first quarter financial and operating results for the three
months ended March 31, 2006,

"¥e were pleased with our performance in the first quarter of 2006, said Stephen Savidane, Esprit's President and
Chief Executive Officer."At Esprit, our top priority for 2006 is to execute our business plan well and achieve solid results
in line with our previously announced guidance. The first quarter of the year was 3 good step along this path and fol-
lowed on from our successful fourth quarter last year”

HIGHLIGHTS

* Production averaged 17,439 barrels of oil equivalent ("boe™) per day for the first quarter of 2006, This was a 61
percent increase from the first quarter of 2005. Production was down only marginally from the fourth quarter of
2005, despite a high level of initial flush production in the previous quarter and the disposition of the Trust's Ante
Creek properties early in the quarter. )
Cash flow for the quarter was $46 million or $0.69 per unit ($0.63 per unit diluted), more than double the cash
flow generated in che same quarter of 2005. The increased cash flow was a result of higher production levels and
strong commoedity prices in 2006.
* Commodirty prices remained high compared to historical averages for the first quarter of 2006 but softened some-
what from the levels experienced in the previous quarter. Esprit's average sales price after hedging and transporta-
tion costs was $55.81 per boe. an increase of 28 percent over the same quarter last year and a decrease of |3 per-
cent from the previous quarter.
Operating netbacks reflected the strong prices in the quarter and were positively impacted by improved operat-
ing costs in the quarter. Operating netback for the quarter was $33.19 per boe, an increase of 30 percent from
the first quarter of 2005 and a decrease of |3 percent from the previous quarter.
* Exploration and development capital expenditures during the quarter totaled $15 million. In addition, Esprit
received $16 million from its Ante Creek disposition, Including the disposition, Esprit's capital expenditures in the
first quarter amounted to a net receipt of $0.4 million which was used to reduce debt.
During the quarter. Esprit continued to pay consistent distributions of $0.15 per unit per month to its unichold-
ers. This represented a payout ratio of 65 percent of cash flow from operations.
* Production at Esprit's key area of Greater Olds increased five percent in the first quarter compared to the firse
quarter last year and four percent compared to the previous quarter.
Esprit announced during the quarter that Stephen Savidant, the Trust’s President and Chief Executive Officer,
would retire effective May 11, 2008 at the annual meeting. Esprit's current Executive Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer. Paul Myers, will replace Mr. Savidant effective May 11, 2006.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
This MD&A has been prepared as of April 27, 2006,

The following discussion and analysis (“MD&A") of financial and operating results shoutd be read in conjunction with the
unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2006 (contained in this quar-
terly report) and the audited consolidated financial statements and MD&A of Esprit Energy Trust for the year ended
December 31, 2005, All amounts are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted. All references to “Esprit” or the
"Trust” refer to Esprit Energy Trust and all references to the "Company” refer to Esprit Exploration Ltd. The Trust is an
open-ended investment truse ¢reated pursuant to a trust indenture. The Company is a subsidiary of the Trust.

Per barrel of oil equivalent (“boe™) amounts have been calculated using a conversion rate of 6,000 cubic feet of nat-
urzl gas to one barrel (“bbl™) of oil. Boe’s may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. A boe conversion ratio of
| bbl: 6,000 cubic feet is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and
does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead. References to “production volumes™ or “production” refer to
average sales volumes,

References are made to terms commonly used in the oil and gas industry that are not defined by generally accept-
ed accounting principles {*GAAP”) in Canada and are referred 1o as non-GAAP measures. Such non-GAAP measures
should not be considered an alternative to, or mere meaningful than GAAP measures as indicators of the Trust's finan-
cial or operating performance. The non-GAAP measures presented are not standardized measures and therefore may
not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures for other entities. The following are descriptions of non-
GAAP measures used in this MD&A:

1)*Cash flow™ equals cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital. The Trust considers

cash flow to be a key measure as it demonstrares the Trust's ability to generate the cash necessary to pay distri-
butions, repay debt and to fund future capital investment. Cash flow per unit is calculated using the same num-
ber of units for the period as used in the net earnings per unit calculations.

2)"Net debc” equals bank loans and convertible debentures plus current liabilities minus current assets. Net debt

is a useful measure of the Trust’s total leverage.

3)"Net debrt to cash flow ratio” equals the net debt (as defined above) divided by cash flow (as defined above). Net

debe to cash flow ratio is a useful measure by which to compare the Trust's financial leverage to those of its peers.
4)"“Operating netback” equals total revenue per boe less royalties per boe and operating costs per boe. Operating
netbacks are a useful measure to compare the Trust's operations with those of its peers.

5)"Payout ratio” equals total distributions as a percentage of cash flow for the period. Payout ratio is a useful meas-

ure used by management to analyze the Trust’s efficiency and sustainability.

6)"'Finding and development costs™ equals exploration and development capital plus the change in future develop-

ment costs divided by reserve additions (including reserve revisions). Finding and development costs are used by
management as a measure of the cost effectiveness of the Trust.

7y Finding, development and acquisition costs”" equals all capital (including acquisitions} divided by reserve additions

(including acquisitions and reserve revisions). Finding, development and acquisition costs are used by management
as a measure of the cost effectiveness of the Trust.

This MD&A contains forward-looking or outook information with respect to the Trust Certain information regard-
ing Esprit Energy Trust including management’s assessment of future plans and operations, constitutes forward-looking
information or statements under applicable securities law and necessarily involve assumptions regarding factors and risks
that could cause actual results to vary materially, including, without limitation, assumptions and risks associated with oil
and gas exploration, development, exploitation, praductian, marketing and transportation, loss of markets, volatility of
commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks, competition, incorrect
assessment of the value of acquisitions, failure to realize the anticipated benefits of acquisitions and ability to access suf-
ficient capital from internal and external sources. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: Esprits
guidance, production performance, finding and operating costs, drilling program completion and resuits and other state-
ments containing the wards “expects”, “believes”, “will”, “should” or similar such language. The reader is cautioned that
these factors and risks are difficult to predict and that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information,
although considered reasonably accurate by Esprit at the time of preparation. may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly,
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readers are cautioned that the actual results achieved will vary from the information provided herein and the variations
may be material. Readers are also cautioned thac the foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive. Furthermore, the for-
ward-looking statements contained in this MD&A are made as of the date of this MD&A, and Esprit does not undertake
any obligatlon to update publicly or to revise any of the included forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new
information. future events or otherwise. The forward-looking statements contained herein are expressly qualified by this
cautionary statement.

VISION, CORE BUSINESS AND STRATEGY

Esprit is an oil and gas income trust with high quality assets located in Alberta and Saskatchewan. Our solid base of nat-
ural gas weighted reserves is complemented by experienced and talented teams of professionals who are focused on
creating value for our unitholders.

Espric is based on a sustainable business model. We miaintain our financial strength by keeping debr levels manage-
able and strive to pay reliable and stable distributions to our unitholders.

We have capital efficient plans to develop our existing assets and to maximize their value. Our operations have been
organized around five key operating areas, each with a team dedicated to executing its operating and capital plans and
accountable for its results. Our long-life reserves and inventory of organic opportunities are expected to maintain pro-
duction levels until at least early 2007. l

We continually work to grow and enhance our existing asset base with value-adding strategic acquisitions.
Opportunities are screened, analyzed and must meet both strategic and financial benchmarks before being pursued.

At Esprit, we are committed to a high level of integrity. We have great respect for the environment we operate in,
the people in whose communities we operate, our employees and other service providers and all the stakeholders who
invest in our Trust.We strive to continuzlly provide transparent, open and timely information about our business.

NET EARNINGS AND CASH FLOW
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

($ thousands, except per unit amounts) 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Net eamings 19.592 11,029 25,052 22,485 15.906
MNet earnings per unit - basic 0.3¢ 0.27 018 0.35 0.28
- diluted 0.2% 027 0.37 0.34 027

Cash flow 45,933 22456 56,149 45.143 30.504
Cash flow per unit - basic . ' 0.69 0.56 0.86 0.70 0.54
- diluted 0.63 0.53 0.78 0.64 0.52

Basic weighted average units 66,388 40,178 65,52) 64,533 56,802
Diluted weighted average units 74,824 42312 74117 71,914 58,9561
Cash distributions per unit 0.45 0.42 0.42 0.4 0.42

Qur cash flow for the first quarter of 2006 was $45.9 million, more than doublé the dsh flow we generated in the
same period last year. The increased cash flow was largely a result of increased production levels and higher commodi-
ty prices.These were partly offset by higher costs for royalties, operating, general and administrative and interest costs.

75

0 "' ' cT

45._ "'."

30 |

|SI
] £

wrdiisbal e

BRIDGE ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOW ($ MILLIONS)

Operiting Costs
Inerest
ncome

ESPRIT ENERGY TRUST FIRST QUARTER REPORT




Our net earnings for the first quarter of 2006 were $19.6 million, a 78 percent increase on the first quarter of 2005,
In addition to the items that affected our cash flow, earnings were impacted by increased depletion, depreciation and
amortization costs.

More information on the items affecting cash flow and earnings is provided in the detailed discussion below.

QOIL AND NATURAL GAS REVENUE
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 3! Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
($ thousands, except per unit amounts) 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Qil and gas revenue 87,600 42,638 104,783 83.031 £7.382
Production Yolumes
Natural gas (mcf/d) 77116 54,963 79,494 79,056 65,709
Natwral gas liquids (bbl/d} 1,768 1,310 1,725 1.424 1,357
Qil (bblid) .2.008 394 1,840 2159 1.216
Total (boe/d) 17,439 10,864 17814 16,759 13.525
Sales Prices l
Nawral gas ($/mcf) 9.38 7.2 1087 8.50 746
Nawral gas liquids ($/bbl) 85.17 55.09 70.84 6394 58.43
Crude cil ($/bbl} 47.84 2643 51.76 64.60 50.07

Our oil and natural gas revenue for the first quarter was $87.6 million, an increase of 105 percent from the same
quarter last year. This increase was driven through a combination of higher production volumes and increased commod-
ity prices. Higher commeodity prices contributed $22.7 million of the increased revenue in the first quarter. The remain-
ing $22.2 million of increased revenue was due to higher production volumes, with 64 percent of this coming from high-
er natural gas volumes in the quarter,

PRODUCTION
Three Months Ended
Mar }i Mar 31 Oec 31 Sep 30 jun 30
2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Nawral gas (mcfid) 77,016 54,963 79.494 79.056 65,709
Natwral gas liquids (bbl/d) 1,768 L3io 1,725 1,424 1,357
Ol {bbl/d) 2,818 394 2.840 2,159 1,216
Toul! {boe/d) 17,439 10,864 17814 16,759 13,525
Natural gas T % 84% 74% 79% 8%
Natural gas liquids 10% 12% 10% 8% 10%
Qil 16% 4% 16% 13% %
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

We reported strong production volumes in the first quarter of 2006, with volumes averaging £7.439 boe per day
for the quarter. This was an increase of 61 percent from the same quarter last year. During 2005, Esprit completed three
strategic acquisitions adding to our production base and also to our inventory of drilling opportunities.

Although we remain natural gas focused, our first quarter production included a higher proportion of oil volumes
than the same quarter last year, This is a result of increased oil production from our Saskatchewan and Berry areas. We
have identified additional opportunities in these areas for our 2006 capital program and expect this trend of more oil
weighted production to continue. For 2006 as a whole, we expect our production 1o be approximately 70 percent weight-
ed to natural gas, down from 78 percent in 2005. Qil production volumes are expected to make up 19 percent of the pro-
duction in 2006 compared to || percentin 2005,

In the first quarter of 2006, natural gas liquids made up 10 percent of our production. This was down from 12 per-
cent for the same quarter last year and is a result of lower natural gas liquids volumes associated with the properties
acquired last year. For the full year of 2006, we expect our natural gas weighting to be approximately eight percent com-
pared to 10 percent in 2005,

ESPRIT ENERGY TRUST FIRST QUARTER REPORT
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We reported a very successful drilling program in our fourth quarter of 2005, This success brought on high levels of
initial production at the end of 2005, which tends to decline at a faster rate than production that has been established far
a longer period of time. Despite this initial production and the disposition of our Ante Creek assets in early 2006, which
amounted to a net disposition of approximarely 250 boe per day, our production in the first quarter was down only two
percent from the previous quarter.

Other income in the quarter amounted to $0.9 million and consists of adjustments relating to the acquisition of
Markedon and Monroe in the third quarter of 2005.

PRODUCTION 8Y KEY OPERATING AREA,
Three Months Ended

Mar 3§ Mar 3 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
(boe/day) . 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Greater Olds 7,983 7,610 7.688 7392 6377
Sauthern Alberta 3,373 - 3393 3,253 S nio
Peace River Arch 602 - 703 652 469
Saskatchewan 952 o 70 601 371
Central Alberta 4,430 1874 4,789 4,800 3,99
Other 19 60 o480 61 1207
Towal 17,439 10.864 17814 16,759 13,525

The acquisitions in 2005 created new key operating areas in the Peace River Arch and Southern Alberta and added
to our existing assets in Saskatchewan and Central Alberta. The addition of these assets is reflected in the increased pro-
duction in these areas when compared to the same period last year. Production was also increased through our success-
ful drilling program in che fourth quarter. most notably in our Greater Qlds, Southern Alberta and $Saskatchewan areas.

Production in the first quarter of 2006 was stable in most areas compared to the previous quarter. The higher vol-
umes at Greater Olds reflect a full quarter of production from the successful horizontal well we drilled into the Upper
Crossfield late in 2005.This well came on stream with initial production of approximately eight million cubic feet equiv-
alent ("mmcfe”) per day and is currently producing approximately 4.3 mmcfe per day. A decrease in production levels
from initial “flush™ rates is usual and was anticipaved. This well continues to be a very strong producer, current produc-
tion is more than doubfe the historical average of other Crossfield wells. :

In Saskatchewan, all five wells drilled in December of 2005 were on stream and production from these wells con-
tributed to the increased volumes in the area. The lower volumes reported in Central Alberta are largely due to the dis-
position of our Ante Creek assets in early 2006,

Qur firse quarter production of 17,439 boe per day was in line with our expectations. Ve believe that we are on
track with our plan for 2006 and are comfortable that we can meet our prewously announced production guudance of
16,750 to 17,350 boe per day for the Rull year, :

PRICES AND PRODUCT MARKETING

AVERAGE SELLING PRICE"

) . Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar3)  Decll Sep 30 Jun 30

1006 2005 2005 2005 2005

Nawral gas (3/mcf) " 938 7.12 10.87 8.50 . 14
Natural gas liquids {$/bbl) 65.17 §5.09 70.84 631.94 58.43
Crude oil ($/bbl) 4784 | 2643 53.76 6460 ' 5007
Total ($/boe) 55.81 4361 63.93 5385 46.61

(M Price Is afer transportation coits and hedging.
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AVERAGE BENCHMARK PRICING
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

2005 2005 2005 2005 2005

Albera Reference Price™ (C$/G)) 7.88 6.09 10.9) 79 6.55
AECO (30 day) nawral gas (C$/GJ) 8.19 6.34 11.08 775 699
NYMEX natural gas (US$/mmbtu) 9.08 632 12.85 8.25 £.80
WTI crude oil (US$/bibl) 63.48 49.85 60.02 61.19 5347
USS/CDNS exchange rate 1.15 1.23 147 1.20 1.24

{1 Alberm Reference Price for first quarter 2006 is the expected price, as March actual prices aro not available at time of release.

Natural gas prices remained strong compared to historical averages during the first quarter of 2006, We received
an average price for our natural gas in the quarter of $9.38 per mcf ($8.54 per gigajoule (“GJ"}) after hedging and trans-
portation costs, an increase of 32 percent aver the same quarter last year. Qur price in the quarter represents a $0.66
per G) or $0.73 per mcf, improvement over the expected Alberta Reference Price in the first quarter of $7.88 per G).
The Alberta Reference Price is the average plant gate price received by all Alberta gas producers for their product and
is published by the Department of Energy of the Province of Alberta.

Natural gas prices strengthened during 2005 as a result of strong cil prices and supply disruptions caused by an
active hurricane season. Natural gas prices were at strong levels in the fourth quarter of 2005 and although prices have
since declined from these levels; they still remain high compared to historical prices. The natural gas prices we received
in the first quarter decreased 14 percent from the fourth quarter of 2005, reflecting high storage levels caused by a
warmer than usual winter.

During the first quarter of the year, we sold our natural gas liquids for an average price of $65.17 per barrel. This
was an increase of |8 percent on the same quarter last year and a decrease of eight percent from the previous quarter.
Prices for natural gas liquids have been impacted by the movement of oil prices over these periods.

Our average oil price in the first quarter of 2006 was $47.84 per bb), an increase of 8| percent from the same peri-
od last year and a decrease of |1 percent from the high levels in the previgus quarter. Although oil prices have dropped
somewhat from the levels recorded towards the end of the year, they remain high compared to historical averages.
Widening heavy oil differentials in the first quarter of 2006 have also had an impact on our average selling price.
Approximately 25 percent of our oil production is heavy. Qil prices continue 1o be affected by geo-political events and
tightening supply and demand fundamentals.

Cash flow is directly impacted by the volatility of commodity prices.As part of our risk management policy, we enter
into commodity price derivative contracts to limit our downside price exposure. For the first quarter of the year, our
hedging activities increased our oil and gas revenue by $1.8 million or $1.12 per boe. This was made up of a gain of $1.9
million ($0.27 per mcf) for natural gas and a {oss of $0.1 million ($0.07 per boe) for oil.

Energy commodity prices can fluctuate due to changes in the geo-political environment, weather conditions, supply
disruptions and variations in demand. Ve use commodity price hedges to limit the volatility in our cash flow and, in turn,
provide stability to our distributions. We have a written policy delegating limited authorities to management to manage
commodity price risk. The Board of Trustees regularly meets with Esprit’s management to review our hedging strategy
and the hedges in place. In the case of a material acquisition, we may use hedges on a larger portion of the acquired
production to lock in the transaction economics. .

For the rest of the year, we have approximately 19 percent of our estimated annua! natural gas production and 20
percent of our estimated oil production hedged using fixed price contracts.We also have nine percent of our natural gas
volumes protected by costless collars which provide downside price protection but also remove the benefit of prices
above a specified level.

f all of Esprit’s commodity price risk management contracts were closed out on March 31, 2006, the gain resulting
from the setdement would have been approximately $4.4 million, made up of a gain of $9.6 million on the natural gas
contracts and a loss of $5.2 million on the oil contracts. At April 27, 2006 the gain that would have resulted from
closing all of our contracts was $5.4 million, made up of a gain of $11.4 million from natural gas and a loss of $6.0 mil-
lion from oil.
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NETBACK SUMMARY

Operating netbacks increased by 30 percent in the first quarter of the year compared to the same quarter last year. Qur
higher netbacks reflect the higher sales prices we received for our production offset partly by higher royalty, operating
and general and administrative costs.

Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 10 fun 30
(3/boe) ‘ 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Price™ 55.81 4361 6393 $385 45,62
Royalties . {13.78) (10.42) (16.93) {137 {(9.50)
Operating costs {8.88) (7.58) (2.05) {9.40} {8.46)
Operating netback 1319 2561 3795 3308 28.26
General and Administrative costs {1.93) (16N (1.47) (1.37 {1.59)
Metback 3126 24.00 36.48 31.71 26,67

N Price is after transporadan costs and hedging.

ROYALTIES .
Three Months Ended
Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
200& 2005 2005 2005 2005
Toral royalties (net of ARTC)($ thousands) 21,594 10,190 27.739 17,534 12,182
As a % of oil and gas revenue 15 24 26 21 21
Per boe 13.76 10.42 16.93 1137 9.90

For the first quarter of 2006, our royalty costs were $21.6 million or $13.76 per boe compared to $10.2 million or
$10.42 per boe, Royalty costs are directly impacted by changes in commadity prices. Our per unit royalty costs increased
compared to the same quarter last year largely because of higher commodity prices. Total costs also increased because
of higher production volumes in the first quarter of 2006. Royalties. as a percentage of oil and gas revenue, increased
slightly to 25 percent over the period and are expected to remain at that level for the remainder of the year.

OPERATING COSTS .
Three Months Ended

Mar 131 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 fun 30

2006 2005 2005 2005 2005

Operating expenses ($ thousands) 13,907 7412 14,838 14.488 10412
Per boe 8.86 7.58 9.05 9.40 8.46

Operating costs for the first quarter of the year were $13.9 million or $8.86 per boe up from $7.4 million or $7.58
per boe in the same period last year. Over the past year, costs in the oil and gas sector have increased significandy. Higher
energy prices have increased the range of economic opportunities and resulted in much higher levels of overall industry
activity. This in turn, has created significant increases in the industry’s cost base. The increase in our operating costs this
quarter, compared to the same period last year, reflects this higher cost structure. '

The past three quarters have shown a downward trend-in our per unit operating costs. Industry wide there is ¢con-
tinuing cost escalation and we do not believe that our trend of lowering operating costs will continue throughout 2006.
We are experiencing significant upward pressure in our operating costs and are currently preparing a detailed analysis
of these costs.We anticipate that our full year operating costs may be higher than our current full year 2006 guidance
of $8.50 per boe and expect to provide updated guidance with our second quarter results. .
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DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION 8 AMORTIZATION
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 jun 30

2006 2005 2005 2005 2005

Oepletion, depreclation and amortization ($ thousands) 25,173 10.186 26,270 22506 15821
Per boe 18.04 1042 16.03 14.60 12.85

For the first quarter of 2006, our Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization (DD&A} costs were $25.2 million or
$16.04 per boe compared to $10.2 million or $10.42 per boe in the same quarter last year. The calculation of these costs
is impacted by a number of factors: one significant factor is the cost of adding reserves 1o our asset base, Based on our
capital program for 2006, we do not expect our full year DD&A rate to change significantly from its current level,

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Three Months Ended
Mar 3) Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
General and administrative costs ($ thousands) 3,037 1.573 2414 2,109 1.957
Per boe 1.93 1.6) 147 1.37 1.59

General and administrative costs for the first quarter were $3.0 million or $1.93 per boe compared to $1.6 million
or $1.61 per boe in the same period last year.A large part of this increase is due to rising industry compensation costs
and an increased staff level.

The increased resources were included in our plan and the costs in the quarter of $1.93 per boe were in line with
our forecasts. Ve expect general and administrative expenses to average approximately $§.85 per boe for the full year
in 2006.The first quarter included several budgeted but unusual items such as recruitment costs and retention bonus-
es, paid to maintain Esprit’s competitiveness in a very tight employment market.

INTEREST AND FINANCING CHARGES
Three Months Ended

Mar 1) Mar 34 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
{$ thousands) 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Interest on Bank Loans 1,848 884 1618 1.294 1,124
Interest on Debentyures 1,536 - 1,589 1.138 ~
Amortization of Debenture issue costs 189 - 47 174 -~
Accretion of Debentures!” 98 - 100 71 -~
Towl interest and financing charges 3,688 884 3.655 1677 1,124

{Din accardance with generally accepted accounting principles. the falr value w the conversion feature of the Debentures is classificd as equity and the remainder is
classificd as debt. Over tho term of the Debenwres, the debt portion will accrete up to the principal balance at maturity with the charge going to interest and
financing cxpenses. - '

In the first quarter of the year our interest expense was $3.7 million, up $2.8 million from the same quarter last
year.In the third quarter of 2005, we issued $100 million of 6.5 percent convertible unsecured subordinated debentures.
A large portion of the increase in total interest and financing charges was due to the interest, accretion and amortiza-
ton of financing charges on these debentures. The increase in interest on bank loans was a result of higher average bank
debt compared to the same period in 2005 and a higher average interest rate. The increase in our average bank debt is
mastly due to the debt we assumed with the acquisition of Resolute Energy Inc. in the second quarter of 2005. The
average annual interest rate on the utilized portion of the credic facility was 4.5 percent in the first quarter of 2006 com-
pared to 3.5 percent in the same period last year.
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INCOME TAXES

We did not pay any current income taxes in the first quarter of 2006, with the exception of Federal large corporations
tax and Saskatchewan capital tax. The large corporations tax and Saskatchewan capital tax have increased from $0.1 mil-
lian in the first quarter of the prior year to $0.3 million this quarter: reflecting the increase in taxable capical as 2 result
of acquisitions.

Future income taxes arise from differences between the accounting and tax basis of the operating company's assets
and liabilities. In the Trust structure, interest and net profits interest payments are made between the operating compa-
ny and the Trust and ultimately paid to the unitholders in the form of distributions. This mechanism cransfers the major-
ity of the income and tax liability to the unithalders. It is therefore expected that we will not incur any cash income taxes
in the medium-term under current commodity prices.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
. . Three Months Ended
Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
{$ thousands} 1006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Orilling and completions 7.117 5.955 16714 17,608 8.180
Planc znd facilities 5214 3450 6,469 5369 8,081
Land and lease 1,795 375 1,043 1,253 1,234
Capialized G&A 1,302 674 1,035 904 839
Exploration and development expenditures 15,428 10,454 25,261 25334 18,334
Acquisitions & dispositions (16,000) jo 181 99.745 . 6,971
Office and computer assets 162 82 145 150 246
Total capicl expenditures {410) 10,565 25,587 §25.229 25,551

For the first quarter, our capital program was primarily focused on tying in the remainder of the wells from our
fourth quarter 2005 drilling program, along with some re-completions, aptimization and minor drilling. Our drilling pro-
gram got off to a slower start than we had anticipated mainly due to the lack of drilling rigs available. Given the higher
than expected production additions associated with our successful fourth quarter, we were less concerned about this
delay. By the end of the first quarter, we had contracted several drilling rigs and had begun drilling wefls at three of our
key operating areas. which we anticipate will set us up for second quarter activity levels.

During the quarter, we spent approximately $15 million of exploration and development capital which was focused
mainly in our Olds and Berry areas. .

Including the proceeds from our Ante Creek disposition, our capital expenditures in the first quarter amounted to
a net receipt of $0.4 million. The previously announced disposition of our Ante Creek assets in Central Alberta closed
early in the first quarter of 2006. From this transaction, we received $16 million in cash and an interest in producing
properties at Manyberries and a small interest in a unit at Three Hills,

Ac Olds, we started our shallow drilling program in the first quarter of the year. We drilled the first of a nine well
program; a successful well into the Viking formation. Drilling was completed in March and production from this well is
expected to be tied-in early in the second quarter. We were encouraged by the test results from this well and we began
drilling a follow-up Viking well in the first quarter. .

Following our success in the fourth quarter of 2005, we have identified a number of additional Crossfield locations
at our Qlds uni¢, These include a combination of re-entries into existing well bores and new drilling Iocations. We are
currently working through the regulatory approvals for these locations, a process that can take six to eight months due
to the sour content of the gas.We expect to drill at least two of these wells in the fourth quarter of this year and sub-
ject to regulatory approval and the anticipated success of these wells, have a continuous drilling program planned for
these new locations throughout 2007, -

In Southern Alberta, during the first quarter of the year we tied in the remaining 21 of the successfu! shallow wells
drilled in the previous quarter. Ve plan to drill 21 wells this year in this area, following on from our success in 2005.A
large portian of this program is expected to be drilled in the second quarter of the year. At our Berry property, we have
contracted a drilling rig and expect to begin drilling the first of our five planned directional wells in the Richdale Banff
oil pool in the second quarter. Ve expect to have this program complete within the next six months.
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In addition, we have identified up-hole, shallow gas re-completion opportunities at our Winnifred and Berry prop-
erties in Southern Alberta. A 10 well re-completion pilot program is underway and, depending on the outcome of this
pilot, we expect to expand this program to the remainder of cur wells in cthe area, Esprit has more than 175 wells that
are potential candidates for this program.

In our Peace River Arch area, we completed a well with initial gross production of three mmcf per day, Esprit has a
working interest of approximately 33 percent in this well. Qur other activities in the area included two reactivations, two
re-completions and optimization work. Results from these activites were positive. We began drilling a well at our
Beaverlodge property late in the quarter and have identified several multi-zone locations and additional re-completion
opportunities for the remainder of the year in this area.

In Saskatchewan, all five wells drilled in the previous quarter were on stream and contributed to the area’s produc-
tion volumes.We also began drilling the first of two wells that represent the initial phase of a five well down-spacing pro-
gram.The full program is expected to be drilled throughout 2006.

Optimization activity continued in our Central Alberta area. At Esprit, we are focused on optimizing our base pro-
duction as well as adding incremental production. We are undertaking a thorough review of our properties in Central
Alberta and have identified several opportunities with optimization potential. This review process is also being conduct-
ed at our other properties.

We are confident that we can complete our planned 2006 drilling program during the remaining three quarters of
the year and do not believe the defays experienced in the first quarter will affect our ability to meer our full year pro-
duction guidance for 2006,¥Ve continue to forecast capital expenditres, before acquisitions and dispositions of $63 mil-
lion for 2006.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
($ thousands, except ratios)
Three Months Endad

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
As at 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Bank lpan 138,231 93,166 144,239 148,691 133,014
Working capital deficiency 13,318 14,940 20,785 16,470 18,299
Net debt {excluding debentures) 148,549 108,106 165,024 165,164 152,113
Convertible debentures 93,964 - 93,866 97,254 -
Total net debt 242,513 108,106 258,890 262,415 152,113
Bank {oans to cash flow ratio 0.7 1.0 Q.6 08 11
Net debt {excluding debentures) to cash flow ratlo 08 b2 07 0.9 1.2
Tortal net debt to cash flow ratie 1.3 1.2 12 .5 1.2
Qutstanding units - 66,416 40,289 66,358 54,573 64,523

On July 28, 2005, we issued $100 million of 6.5 percent convertble unsecured subordinated debentures and
received $96.0 million, net of issuance costs. These Debentures pay interest semi-annually. They are convertible at the
option of the holder at any time and convert into fully paid Trust units at $13.85 per trust unit. The Debentures mature
on December 31, 2010. The net proceeds were used to fund the acquisitions of Markedon Energy Ltd. and Monroe
Energy Inc. - :

The Debentures have been classified as debt net of the fair value of the conversion feature which has been classi-
fied as part of unitholders’ equity. The issue costs have been recorded as a deferred asset and will be amortized over
the term of the Debentures, and the debt portion will accrete up to the principal balance at maturity, The accretion,
amortization of issue costs and the interest payable are expensed within interest and financing charges on the consoli-
dated statements of earnings.

Espric’s liquidity and capital requirements are:met through operating cash flow and existing credit facilities. During
the first quarter of the year, our cash flow exceeded our discributions and capital expenditures. This surplus cash was
applied against our debt, resulting in 2 10 percent reduction in our net debt level from year end 2005.Ac March 31, 2006,
our net debt, excluding Debentures, was $148.5 million and was made up of $135.2 million outstanding on our senior
credit facility and a working capital deficiency of $13.3 million. This reflects a 0.8 times net debt {excluding Debentures)
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to cash flow ratio based on first quarter annualized cash flow. Total net debt was $242.5 million and. in addition to the
bank loan and working capital, includes $94.0 million of Debentures. This represents a |.3 times total net debt 1o cash
flow ratio, based on first quarter annualized cash flow.

Our credit facility is subject to an annual review by the lenders by May 31, 2006 and we anticipate that the loan will
be extended at that time. A significant decline in oil and natura! gas prices or a significant decline in our oil and natural
gas reserves could result in the loan facility being decreased or not being renewed, Were the loan facilicy not renewed
or significantly decreased, our ability to pay distributions or fund operations may be impacted.

Future debt levels are primarily dependent on our cash flow, distributions and capital program. The credit facility,
together with cash flow, is expected to be sufficient to meet Esprit's near term capital requirements and provide the flex-
ibility to pursue profitable growth oppartunities. A significant decline in il and nawral gas prices and/or a significant
reduction in our il and gas reserves could impact our access to bank credit facilities and our ability to fund operations
and maintain distributions.

We do not have any off balance sheet financing arrangements.

OUTSTANDING TRUST UNIT DATA

Esprit's Trust units trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol EEE.UN. At April 27, 2006, we had 66,415,910
Trust units and 430,243 exchangeable shares outstanding. 527.099 units are issuable vpon conversion of the exchange-
able shares using the exchange ratio at April 17, 2006. During the first quarter of 2006, a total of 36,675 exchangeable
shares have been exchanged for Trust units.

During the first three months of 2006, the Trust units traded in the range of $10.87 to $13.67 with an average daily
trading volume of approximately 352,000 units,

Esprit has a Performance Unit Incentive Plan that was created at the time we reorganized into a trust. Under the
Performance Unit Incentive Plan, the trustees may grant up 1o five percent of the number of Trust units outstanding from
time to time to trustees, officers, employees of, or providers of services to the Trust. Currently there are 3.3 million
performance units issuable under the Performance Unit Incentive Plan. The majority of these performance units vest
over a period of three years. The number of Trust units ultimately issued under the Performance Unit Incentive Plan is
dependant on our performance relative to our peers and other performance criteria. The Trust granted 513,716 per-
formance units (net of cancelled and exercised performance units) during the first three months of 2006. We have
recorded compensation expense and contributed surplus of $0.4 million in the first quarter of 2006 based on the esti-
mated fair value of the outstanding performance units on the date of grant.

CASH DISTRIBUTIONS
In the first quarter, we continued to pay distributions of $Q.15 per unit per month.We paid out a total of 65 percent of
the cash flow generated in the period. The remaining cash flow was applied against debt.

Qur capital program is financed from the residual cash flow and additiomal . draw-downs on the bank facility if
required. The key drivers of our cash flow. as is generally the case with other energy trusts, are commodity prices and
production. Since Esprits production is heavily weighted to natural gas (74 percent in the quarter), natural gas prices
have a significant effect on our cash flow. In the event that cil and natural gas prices are higher than anticipated and a
cash surplus develops in a quarter, the surplus may be used to increase distributions, reduce debe, andfor increase the
capital program. In the event that oil and natural gas prices and/or production are lower than expected, we may decrease
distributions, increase debt or decrease the capital program. We regularly review our distribution policy in the context
of the current commodity price environment and production levels.

At Esprit, we pay distributions monthly, to unitholders of record on the last business day of the month. Distributions
are paid on the | 5th of the following month or the following business day where the | 5th falls on a weekend. The Board
of Trustees determines the amount of the distribution after considering factors such as the commodity pnce envnron-
mengt, production levels and the amount of capital expenditures to be funded from cash flow.

We expect that approximately 20 percent of the 2006 distributions will represent a rax efficient return of capital to
Canadian unitholders and will reduce the adjusted cost base of the Trust units held by unitholders. For unitholders res-
ident in the United States, taxability of distributions is calculated using U.S, tax rules. The taxable portion of the month-
ly distribution is calculated annually based on current and accumulated earnings in accordance with U.S. tax law. In 2005,
65.28 percent of the 2005 distributions were dividends that were “Qualifying Dividends”. The remaining 34.72 percent
was a tax-deferred reduction to the cost of the units for tax purposes.
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QUTLOOK

Although commodity prices remained high in the first quarter of the year compared to historical averages, they did soft-
en somewhat from the levels experienced in the fourth quarter of 2005.A warmer than usual winter which resulted in
high levels of natural gas storage impacted natural gas prices during the quarter. Prices at AECO reflecred these condi-
tions contracting 2! percent during the quarter.

Natural gas prices in the coming months will be dependent on air conditioning demands, hurricane activity and the
geo-political impact on energy commodity markets.VWe anticipace the softness in natural gas prices we have experienced
in the first quarter wo continue for anather few months and then to rebound as we move toward the heating season
once again. As we have done in the past, we expect to continue our commodity price risk management palicy, looking
for opportunities to optimize our sales prices and to limit the volatility in our cash flow.

Given these expectations for commadity prices and our ongoing hedging program we are comfortable with our
ability to maintain our current distribution level.

We remain confident that we can meet our production guidance for 2006 and are committed to executing our
business plan.

2006 Guidance

Production 16,750 to 17,350 boe per day
Operating costs™” $9.50 per boe
General and administrative costs $1.85 per boe
Capital expenditures $63 milllon

("Opcming ¢osts are currently under review: please refer to comments elsewhere in this report.

We have demonstrated solid performance over the past twa quarters. Qur asset base is providing us with a grow-
ing number of opportunities and we believe Esprit has a very bright future ahead.

QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS
(in thousands of dollars, except per unit amounts)

QY2006 Q42005 Q32005 Q22005 Q2005 Q42004 Q3 2004 Q2 2004

Qil and gas revenue 87,600 104,783 8.00) 57.382 42,638 44,419 46,351 48.651
Net earnings 19,592 25,052 22465 15,906 11,029 12,479 (185) 8.421
Cash flow 45,933 56.149 45,143 30,504 22458 2379 13,880 25513
Net earnings per unit — basic 0.30 0.38 0.3% 0.28 0.27 0.3) (0.0) (1]
— diluted 029" 037 0.34 027 0.27 0.29 (0.01} 0.21

Cash flow per unit = = basic 0.69 086 0.70 0.54 0.56 0.60 0.34 0.64
) - diluted 0.63 - 0.78 " * 0.64 0.52 0,53 0.56 0.34 0.63

{1) A loss was recorded in the period as a resuh of $8.3 million of transaction costs incurred relating to the transformation t a Trust

OTHER INFORMATION ON THE TRUST
Other information concerning the Trust, including the Annual Information Form, can be located at www.sedar.com under
the profile Esprit Energy Trust or at Esprit’s web site' ac www.eee.ca.

READER'S ADVISORY )
Ceruin comparative amounts have been reclassified 1o conform to current period presentation.
* In accordance with NI 51-101 all numbers stated in barrel of oil equivalent have been converted on the basis of
6 mcf equals | boe, unless otherwise stated,
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Exemption Number

82-54860
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
unaudited Mar 31| Dec 31
(Stated In thousands of dollars) 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets
Accounts receivable $ 29,545 $ 41413
Prepald expcnses 6,323 7,684
35,888 SLIT
Property. plant and equipment. net 738,187 763,191
Goodwill 147,622 147,622
Deferred financing charges, net 3,744 3.933
$ 925441 $ 945843
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities $ 39,2485 s 61,954
Unitholder distributions payable 9,981 9.948
49,108 71,902
Bank loan (Note 2) 135,23) 144,239
Convertible debentures (Note 3) 93,964 93.866
Assec recirement obligations 24,838 24,059
Fuwure Income taxes 194,023 113,902
417,262 448.048
Non-controlling interest {Note 4) 6,258 6,280
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders’ capial (Note 5) 618,222 617862
Equity component of convertible debentures (Note 3) 2,090 1,090
Contributed surplus (Note 5) 2,938 2,638
Accumulated cash distributions (Note 7) (143,991) (114.125)
Retained earnings 22,662 3,070
Total unitholders’ equity 501,921 511,535
$ 915,441 $ 965883
Sco sccompanying notes to consolidated financlal
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

For the three months ended March 31

unaudited
(Stated In thousands of dollars, except per unlt amounts) 2006 2005
Revenue
Qil and gas $ 87600 $ 42,638
Royalties (211,594) {10,190)
Other income 891 -
46,897 32.448
Expenses ;
Operating 13,907 . 7.412
Cepletion, depreciation and amortization 25,173 - 10,186
General and administrative 3,037 . 1L873
interest and financing (Note 8) 3,688 ag4
Accreticn of asset retirement obligation 438 193
Unit-based compensation 430 430
Other - 17
46,673 20.695
Earnings before income taxes and nan-controlling interest 20,224 11,753
Income taxes :
Capial rax 310 96
Fuwre . 86 70
376 166
Earnings before non-controlling interest 19,648 11,587
Non-controlling interest (Note 4) 156 558
Net earnings for the period 19,592 11.029
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of period 1,070 (71.382)
Renined eamnings (deficit), end of period $ 22,662 $ {60353
Net carnings per unit  — basic ) 0.30 0.27
= diluted 0.29 027
Se¢ sccompanying notes to ¢ lidated financial \ts.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the three months ended March 31

unaudited
(Stated in thousands of dollars) 1006 2005
OPERATIONS
Net earnings for the period s 1950 $ 11.029
ltems not involving cash
Depletion, depreciation and amortization 15173 10,186
Unit-based compensation 430 430
Accretlon of asset redrement obligation 418 193
Accretion of convertible debentures 93 -
Amortizaton of deferred financing charges 189 -
Future income taxes b6 0
Non-controlling interest 258 558
Asset retirement expenditures {30%9) {10)
45,932 12.456
Changes in non-cash werking capiul from operations (7,771) (3.801)
38,162 18,655
FINANCING
Distributions (19.868) (16.892)
Change in unttholder distributions payable 13 12
{Decrease) increase in bank loans (%,000) 6,291
Plan of arrzngement costs and other - {115}
{38,861) (10,704)
INVESTMENTS
Exploration and development expenditures {15,428) (10,454)
Property dispositions 16,000 (30)
Office equipment and other (162) (58)
Changes in non-cash working capital from invesuments 289 2,591
69¢ {7.951)
Change In cash
Cash, beginning of period
Cash, end of period $ - $ -
Supplementary cash flow information
Cash taxes paid $ 480 3 340
Interest paid $ 1,766 $ 872

See accompanying notes to contolidated fnanclal stacements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 3(, 2006 and 2005

unaudited

(stated in thousands of dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

I.  BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statemens include the accounts of the Trust and its subsidiartes and have
been prepared by management in accordance with accounting policies generally accepted in Canada. The unaudited
incerim consolidated financial statements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of
computation as the audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. The disclo-
sures included below are incremental to those included with the annual consolidated financial statements. These inter-
im consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the
notes thereto in the Trust’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2005,

2. BANK LOAN

The Trust has a $280 million credit facility with a syndicate of five Canadian chartered banks. The credit agreement pro-
vides for an extendible revolving term and is secured by a $500 million demand debenture and 3 first floating charge on
all petroleum and natura! gas assets of the Trust. The interest rate paid on the utilized portian of the facility for the quar-
ter was approximately 4.5 percent {2005 ~ 3.6 percent). The facility is fully revolving until May 31, 2006 and may be
extended at the mutual agreement of the Trust and its lenders for an additional year. If the credit facility is not extend-
ed, a balloon payment is required on June 1, 2007.

The Trust has no debt denominated in a foreign currency.

3. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On July 28, 2005, the Trust issued $100 million principal amount of 6.5 percent convertible extendible unsecured subor-
dinated debentures for net proceeds of $96 million. The Debentures bear interest from the date of issue, which is paid
semi-annually in arrears on June 30 and December 31 in each year. Debentures have a face value of $1,000 and are con-
vertible at the option of the holder at any time into fully paid Trust units at a conversion price of $13.85 per unit. The
Debentures mature on December 31, 2010. After December 31, 2008, the Trust may elect o redeem all or a portion
of the outstanding Debentures at a price of $1,050 per debenture or $1,025 per debenture after December 31, 2009.
At March 31, 2006, the principal amount outstanding on the Debentures is $95.9 million.

The Debentures have been classified as debt net of the fair value of che conversion feature at the date of issue,
which has been classified as part of unitholders' equity. The debt portion will accrete up to the outstanding principal
balance at maturity. lssue costs have been classified as deferred financing charges and are being amortized over the term
of the Debentures. The accretion of the debt portion, amortization of issue costs and-the interest cost are expensed
within “Interest and financing™ in the consolidated statement of earnings. !f Debentures are converted into units, that
portion of the value of the conversion feature within unitholders” equity will be reclassified to Trust units along with the
principal amount converted. .

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of the Debenture activity for the three-month period ended March

31, 2006: .

Debt Equity
($ thousands) ' " Portion Portion Towl
Batance, December 31, 2005 $ 9385 % 2090 % 95,956
Accretion 98 - 98
Conversion to Trust units - — -
Balance, March 31, 2006 $ 93964 § 2090 $ 96,054
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4. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Upon the conversion to a Trust on October |, 2004, Canadian residents were issued exchangeable shares of the
Company, rather than Trust units, if they so elected. Exchangeable shares of the Company are exchangeable at the option
of the holder at any time, based on the exchange ratio, into Trust units at the opticn of the holder. The exchange ratio
is increased monthly based on the cash distributions paid and the volume-weighted average market trading price over
the five days ending on the distribution record date, Cash distributions are not paid on exchangeable shares.
Exchangeable shares are classified as non-controlling interest on the balance sheet and their portion of net earnings is
reflected as non-controlling interest on the statement of earnings. Upon conversion, that portion of the non-control-
ling interest represented by the exchangeable shares exchanged for Trust units is removed from the non-controlling
interest and added to unitholders' capital. Ac March 31,2006 chere were 430,243 exchangeable shares outstanding which
could be exchanged for 520,663 Trust units.

On October 1; 2007, the Trust will issue Trust units in exchange for all remaining outstanding exchangeable shares
based on the then applicable exchange ratio.

The following table summaries the changes in the non-controlling interest during the period:

Mar 31, Dec 31,
($ thousands) 2006 2005
Non-controlling interest, beginning of period $ 6,280 s 15731
Exchanged for Trust units {178) {11,879)
Current period net carnings attributable to non-controlling interest 156 2.428
Non-controlling interest. end of period $ 6,258 1 6.280
5. UNITHOLDERS' CAPITAL
{A) ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING
Mar 31,2008 Dec 31, 2005
Number Number
{$ thousands, number of units - thousands) of units Amount of units Amount
Balance, beginning of pericd 66,358 3 617,862 40,183 ¥ 298,726
Plan of Arrangement and trust unit issuance costs - - - (338)
Fair value of Trust units issued on acquisiton of Resolute Energy Inc. - - 24,078 301,002
Units issued on canversion of exchangeable shares 44 278 1,797 12,521
Step purchase on exchangeable shares - (48) - 1,406
Units issued on conversion of 6.5 percent convertble debenture - - 300 4215
Units issued on exercising of performance units - " - - -
Transfer to equity from contributed surplus . - 30 - -
Conversion of post-arangement entidements to units 3 - - -
Balance, end of period 66,416 §$ 618,212 66358 § 617,862

(B) PER UNIT AMOUNTS

Basic per unit amounts are calculated using the weighted average number of units outstanding during the period. Diluted
per unit amounts include the dilutive effect of convertible debentures and exchangeable shares using the “if-converted”
method. The dilutive effect of performance units is included using the fair value method. An adjustment to the numer-
ator of diluted earnings per share calculation was required to provide for the earnings ($0.2 million for the three-month
pericd ended March 31, 2006) attributable to the non-controlling interest and the interest on the convertible deben-
tures {$1.5 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2006).

The following table summarizes the Trust units used in per unit calculations:
Three months

ended Mar 31,
{number of units = thousands)} 2006 2005
YVeighted average number of units outstanding — basic 66,188 40,178
Effect of performance units 974 50
Trust units issuable on conversion of exchangeable shares 537 12,084
Trust units issuable on conversion of debentures 6,921 —
Weighted average number of units outstanding - diluted 74,820 42,312
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(C) CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
The following is a schedule outlining the components within cantributed surplus:

Mar 3| Dec 31
{number of units - thousands) 2006 2005
Contributed surplus, beginning of period $ 1,638 $ -
Unit based compensadon 430 2,638
Conversion of performance units {130) —
Contributed surplus, end of period $ 1,938 3 2.638
6. UNIT BASED COMPENSATION PLAN
{number of units — thousands)
Balance, December 31, 2065 465
Granted 584
Exercised T on
Cancelled : (58)
Batance. March 31, 2006 980

The Trust has implemented a Performance Unit Incentive Plan {the "Plan™). Under the Plan, the Trustees may grant
up to five percent of the number of units outstanding {including Trust units issuable upon the exchange of exchangeable
shares) from time to time to Trustees, officers, employees of, or providers of services to the Trust. Performance units
will vest over a period of one to three years and result in the issuance of a number of Trust units (the actual number of
units is derermined by a performance factor}, The performance factor is established based on the Trust’s performance
relative to its peers.

The fair value of performance units is estimated at the time they are granted and expensed over the vesting peri-
od. The fair value of the performance units granted for the three-month period ended March 31, 2006, was approximate-
ly $1.6 million, For the three-month period ended March 31, 2006, unit-based compensation expense of $0.4 million
(2005 — $0.4 million) was recorded in the statement of earnings with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.
The contributed surplus balance is transferred o equity when the units are ultimately issued.

7. DISTRIBUTIONS

The Trust pays distributions to the unitholders of record at the end of each month. Payments are made on the |5th day

of the following month or the next business day where such date falls on a weekend or holiday. For the three-month

period ended March 31, 2006, the Trust declared distributions of $0.!3 per unit per month.
- - - Three months

. ended Mar 31,
{$ thousands, except per unit amounts ) 2006 2005
Cash distributions $ 29868 § 6.892
Accumulated cash distributlons, beginning of peried 114,125 16.768
Accumulated cash distributions, end of period $ 143,99) 3 23.680.
Cash distributions per unit™ o ) $ 045 % 0.42
Accumulated cash distributions per unit. beginning of period 213 0.42
Accumulated cash distributions per unit, end of period C ‘ . $ 258 % 0.84
(N Represents the sum of the distributions dectared on each trust unit during we.period. ) ) .

. L'y N b . N L]
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8. INTEREST AND FINANCING
The following is a schedule outlining the components within interest and financing charges:
Three months

ended Mar 31,
{3 thousands) 2006 2005
Interest on bank loans ] 1865 § 884
Interest on Debentures 1.536 -
Amortization of Debenture issue costs 189 -
Accretion on debt portion of Debentures 98 -
TYotal Interest and financing charges 3 3688 § 884

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(A} COMMODITY CONTRACTS
The Trust enters inte commodity price derivative contracts to reduce the impact of volatile commodity prices. The fol-
lowing contracts were in place at March 31, 2006:

Notiona! Physical/
Natural Gas Contracts Volumes GJ/d Financial Jerm Average Price
AECO Fixed Price 12.500 Financial Aprit 1106 - Oct 31/06 $8.87
AECO Fixed Price 2,500 Physical Aprit 106 ~ Oct. 31/06 $3.05
AECO Collar 2.500 Financial April 1/06 = Oct 3§/06 $7.50-10.0
AECO Collar 2,500 Financial April 1/06 ~ Oct 31106 $8.00-10.25
AECO Collar 2,500 Financia) April 1/06 — Oct 31/06 $9.50-11.00
Notional
Crude Contracts Volumes bblid Type Term Price ($Cdn./bbl)
WTI Nymex Fixed Price - CAD 650 Financlal Nov. 1/05 - Oct. 31/08 $71.50

As at March 31, 2006, the Trust would have realized a gain of approximately $4.4 million {2005 - loss of approxi-
mately $2.9 million) had all commeodity hedging contracts been closed out. At April 27, 2006 the gain that would have
resulted from closing all of Esprit’s contracts would be approximately $5.4 million.

{B)} FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and unitholder dis-
tributions payable approximate their fair value due to their demand nature or relatively short periods to maturity. The
fair value of the bank loan approximates its carrying value as it bears interest at a floating rate. The fair value of the con-
vertible debentures outstanding at March 31, 2006, was approximately $103.5 million,

A substantial portion of the Trust’s accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the oil and
gas industry and are subject to normal industry credit risks. The Trust has no significant concentration of credit risk,
Purchasers of oil, gas and natural gas liquids are subject to an internal credit review to minimize the risk of non-payment.
Commodity price derivative contracts are with counterparties that have investment grade credit ratings thereby miti-
gading credit risk.

The Trust is exposed to foreign currency fluctvations as oil prices received are referenced to US dollar
denominated prices and natural gas and natural gas liquids prices are influenced by US dollar denominated markets.

The Trust has no instruments in place at March 31, 2006, (2005 — Nil) to manage the foreign currency and interest
rate exposures,
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MESSAGE TO UNITHOLDERS
We were pleased with our level of production in the first quarter of 2006 which averaged 17,439 boe per day for the
quarter. This was an increase of 61 .percent from the same quarter last year. Despite a high level of initial flush produc-

- tion in the previous quarter and the disposition of our Ante Creek properties, production was down only marginally

from the fourth quarter of 2005. This level of production was in line with our expecmuons and with our guidance of
16,750 to t7.350 boe per day for the full year. : :

- Cash flow for the quarter was $46 'million or $0.6% per unit ($0.63 per unit diluted). This was more than double

the cash flow generated in the same quarter of 2005 and was a result of higher producruon and strong commodity prices
in 2006. - o : -
Esprit believes in a sustainable business model and strives to pay reliable-and stable distributions to'its unithclders.
During the quarter, we continued to pay distributions of $0.35 per unit per month. This amounted to 65 percent of the
cash flow generated in the period. The remaining cash flow was appilied agaanst debt ard reduced our net debr by 10 per-
cent compared to the end of 2005. (R .

OPERATIONS UPDATE

(Tables and additional information are provided in our Management's Discussion and Analysis)

Higher energy prices have increased the range of economic opportunities and resuited in much higher ievels of overall
industry activity. This.in rurn, has created escalation in the industry’s cost base. We are experiencing significant upward
pressure in our operating costs and are currently conducting a detailed review of these costs. ¥Ve anticipate that our full
year operating costs may be higher than our current guudance of $8.50 per boe and expect 10 provide updated guidance
with our second quarter results, :

During the quarter, we spent approximately $15 million.of exploration and development capital. A large portion of
this capital was focused on our key assets at Oids and Berry and on capturing the benefit of our success at the end of
2005 through tie-ins and production optimization. Our drilling program got off to a slower start than we had anticipat-
ed, fargely due to a shorage of drilling rigs. Given the higher than expected production additions associated with our
fourth quarter last year, we were less concerned with this delay By the end of the first quarter we had rigs driiling in
the majority of our key operating areas.

GREATER OLDS .

At Olds, we started our shallow drilling program in the first quarter of the year. We drilled the first of a nine well-pro-
gram: a successful well into the Viking formation. Drilling was completed in March and production from this well is
expected to be tied-in early in the second quarter¥e were encouraged by the test results from this well ana we began
drilling a follow-up Viking weli in the first quarter. * ~ -+ - - -

We tied-in five wells drilled in 2005 during the quarter arid‘instalted a pipeline loop to optimizé production follow-
ing the vary successful Upper Crossfield well we drilled in thi fourth quarter of 2005. This Upper Crossfield weli is cur-
rently producing approximately 4.3 million cubic feer equivalent {“mmcfe™) per day and continues to be a very strong
producer with the current product.lon level representing more than double the historical average of other Crossfield
wells. .- ' e v

Following our success with this well, we have identified a numbet of additional Crossfietd locations at our Olds Unit.
These include a combination of re-entries into exlstmg weli bores and new drilling lotations. We are currently worklng
through the regulatory approvals for these locations, a process that can'take six to eight months due 10 the SOUr con-
tent of the gas, We expect to drill at-least two of these welis'in the fourth quarter of this year and subject to regulato-
ry approval and the anticipated-success of these wells, have a continuous drilling progr‘am p[anned for these new loca-
tions throughout 2007, < .

WYVe continue to view our key asset at Olds positively and were pleased with our production levels in the area dur-
ing the first quarter of the year. During the quarter, production at Greater Olds, which also includes our properties at
Three Hills, Swalwell and High River, averaged 7,983 boe per day. This represented a five percent increase over the same
quarter last year and a four percent increase from the previous quarter.This higher level of production reflects the inclu-
sion of our successful Upper Crossfield well for the full quarter and production associated with our shallow program
completed in the fourth quarter of 2005.
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SOUTHERN ALBERTA . c
In Southern Alberta, during the first quarter of the year we tied-in the remaining-2|: of the successful shallow wells drilled
in the previous quarter. We phin to drill 21 wells this year in this area, following on from our success in 2005. A large
porsion of this program is expected to be drilled in the second quarter of the year. At our Berry,property, we have con-
tracted a drilling rig and expect to begin drilling the first of our five planned directional wells in the Richdale Banff oil
pool in the second quarter. We expect to have this program complete within the next six months. |, Cl

In addition, we have,identified up-hole, shallow gas re-completion opportunities at our Winnifred and Berry prop-

_erties in Southern Alberta, A 10 well-re-completion pilot program is underway and, depending on the qutcome of this

pilot, we expect to expand this program to the remainder of our wells in the area. Esprit has more than 175 wells that

.are potential candidates for this program.. -..,.. .. - 25 e T 2

Production.in Southern Alberta in the first-quarter averaged, 3 373 boe per day. There are no cornparatlve volumes
for the same quarter last year as these properties were. alkacquired:in the second and third quarters of 2005. Production
is essentially flat when compared to the fourth quarter of 2005. S

PEACE RIVER ARCH St SN I
In our Peace River Arch area, we completed a well with ini*ial gross production of three mmcf per day, Esprit has a work-
ing interest of approximately 33 percent in this well. Our other activities in the area included two reactivations, two re-

. completions and -optimization work: Results from these activities were positive, We- began? drilling a well at our

Beaverlodge property late in the quarter and have identified several multi-zone locations and additional re-completion
opportunizies for the remainder of the.year. in. this area.; e : R
Production in Peace River Arch in the first quarter, averaged 682 boe per day. There are no comparative volumes

- for the same quarter last year as our Peace River Arch assets were acquired in the second quarter of 2005. Preduction

was down slightly compared to the previous period reflecting natural declines in the area. -~ -

e - . iDL

SASKATCHEWAN Lo e . T
In Saskatchewan, all five wells drilled in the previous quarter were on stream and contnbuted to the area'’s pmductlon
volumes.We also began drilling the first of two wells that.represent the initial phase of a five well down-spacing program.
The full program is expected to be dritied throughout 2006.

Production in Saskatchewan in the first quarter averaged 952 boe per day. Compared to the same period last year,
production was up 207 percent, due to propertes added through acquisition and successful drilling in 2005. Production
was 25 parcent h:gher than the previous quarter reflecting productlon brought on stream in the quarter.

et S AT RS el

‘CENTRALALBERTA e st e e e

1

Optimization activity continued in our Central Nberta area. At Esprlt .we are focused on.optimizing our bace produc-
tior: as well as adding incremental production, We are yndertaking 2 thorough review of our, properties in Central Alberta
and have identified several opportunities with optimization poten;nal Thls review process is also being conducted at our
othar properties. , .. | T T N S s

We closed the sale.of ourAnte Cre,ek assets, ea"ly in,2006 and recewed $l6 mllllon in caﬁh ard interests in certain
producing properties in our existing core areas. This transaction was a good example of our portfolio management serat-
egy. to focus on the areas ghat can:make an impact on our production and capital efficiency and to divest of those that
add lirtie value ang serve as 2 distraction from our-core 3reas. . . .

Produrtron in.Central Alberta m the first quarter aver-aged 4,430 boe per day This represented an increase of 54

. percent from the same period.| Iast ' year-and was. due largely to properties added through acquisition ir. 2005. Compared
. to the previous .quarter. product:on is seven percent lower, mostly, due to the volumes associated with the Ante Creek

assers disposed at the beginning of the quarter.
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BUILDING A TEAM FOCUSED ON EXECUTION

A crucial part of our ability to execute our business plan is ensuring that we have the pecple resources to put the plan
into action. Despite a very tight labour market in our industry, we have been successful in attracting high-quality, skilled
people to Esprit. Since the beginning of the year we have added 20 new staff members including several key technical
resources.

Additional geologists. geophysicists and engineers have been added to our asset-focused teams and are steadily iden-
tifying and adding to our inventary of drilling opportunities. Our technical teams work together to find the best oppor-
tunities for Esprit. They take ownership of goals and objectives and challenge each other’s ideas to look for better or
alternative solutions; a strategy that led to our recent discovery in the Upper Crossfield and our up-hole opportunities
in a large number of previcusly.drilled wells in Southern Alberta.

WVe have also put together a mutti-disciplined team fully dedicated to Esprit’s business development. Acquisizions and
portfolio management are an important element of any energy trust’s strategy. Having dedicated resources provides a
proactive approach to identifying and screening opportunities within a strategic context. It also allows Esprits asset
teams to concentrate on implementing the plans for our existing assets without distraction.

To enhance our focus and effort towards our strategic goals we are also adding to our pool of experienced leaders
at Esprit. We recently appointed Denis McGrath as our Vice President. Land and Joint Ventures. Denis has 30 years of
experience in the oil and gas industry, most recently with EnCana where he held the position of Manager, Business
Levelopment in the Weyburn Business Unit.

We are positive about the future for Esprit. We are continually identifying new opportunities on our existing land
base and our inventory of drilling opportunities is growing steadily. YWe remain confident in our ability to meet the pro-
duction guidance we set for 2006. Our teams are focused on delivering results and are driving forward in implementing
our plan for the year.We are re-affirming our full year production guidance for 1006 of 16,750 to 17,350 boe per day.

Qur focus at Esprit is on the execution of our business plan. This commitment to meeting our guidance flows right
through our organization and is paramount to achieving success. We believe we have the strategy and people in place to
meet these goals.VWe are pleased with the performance of the Trust in the past two quarters and believe that the oppor-
tunities we see for 2006 and beyond reflect a sustainable and promising future for Esprit.

ANNUAL MEETING
Esprit will be holding its annual meeting of unitholders on Thursday, May 14, 2006 at 10.00am in the Lecture Theatre of
the Metropolitan Centre, 333 4th Avenue S.W., Calgary.Alberta. All unicholders and interested parties are invited 1o attend,

Esprit is a Calgary based natural gas weighted income trust. Esprit’s operations are primarily concentrated in Alberta
and are characterized by long life, gas focused assets. Trust units and convertible debentures of Esprit are traded on the
Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX) under the symbols “EEE.UN" znd "EEE.DB” respectively.

For further information please visit our web site at www.eee.ca or contact:
Lisa Ciufka :

Manager, Investor Relations i

{403) 213-3770 or toll free 1-888-213-3713

Iciutka@eee.ca
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CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS ‘ =
. Three Months Ended
unaudited .o March 31
(3 thousands except per unit amounts and ratios) . 2006 2005 % change
FINANCIAL } o
it and gas revenue oo ] .. 81600 42,638 105
Net earnings - o ' : 19,592 11.029 78
Per unit -basic T B ' C030 0.27 N
T e dilued oo S ST 029 Toar 7
Cash flow en S N 45,933 12,456 105
Petunit “basic - ~oh i e Ll ot el Wl g . 054 23
. ¢ = diluted UL e ot s L e 0,637 - 0.53 19
Distributions . R RIRRTIS G a0 19,866 L. 16892 77
Per unit - TN s s s e DS . o42. . . 7
Pavout rato (%) vz . B -1 TR /- SRR X ||
Ner debt!" o . 146,547 0 108006 37
Convertible debentures e 13,964 - .-
TRUST UNITS _ _
Weighted average - basic ' ' 66,388 40,178 65
- diluted ' 74,824 “lazinn 7
Total Trust units outstanding 66,416 "40,289° ‘ 65
Exchangeable shares 430 i.946 (78)
PRCDUCTION VOLUMES .
MNatural gas (mcf/d) 17,018 54,963 40
Natural gas liquids (bbls/d) 1,768 1.3i0 35
Crude oil {bbls/d) 2,818 394 615
Totat (boeld) (6:1) 17,43% 10,864 €l
SALES PRICES™ e
Natural gas ($/mcf) ‘ 9.18 7.12 13
Natural gas liquids ($/bb) ] ‘ 65.17 55.09 18
Cride oil {$/bl) o "' 47.84 2643 8l
Total ($/boe) ) 55.81 436/ 28
NETBACKS (3/BOE)
Price™® o T 8881 4341 8
Royalties (13.76) (10420 - 32
Operating costs {8.86) (7.58) 07
Operating netback 1309 25.61 3
General and administrative costs (1.93) (161} 20
Total 31.26 24.00 30
CAPITAL (3 THOUSANDS)
Toul explaration and development 15,428 10,454 48
Property dispositions (16,000} 30 (53.423)
Orher capital assets 162 82 98
Net capital expenditure (410) 10,566 (104)
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Three Manths Ended

March 21|
2006 2005 % change

LAND (000's net acres)
Undeveloped land holdings 15} 135 87
DRILLING
Wells drilled

Gross | 6 (83)

Net 1.0 32 (69)

(1Y Net debt includes net working capical [deficiency) and excludes conversible debefrmures. A
sy prices are afier hedging gairs {lovies) and pramsporation costs. : -
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
This MD8A has been prepared as of April 27, 2006,

The following discussion and analysis (“MD&A") of financial and operating results should be read in conjunction with the
unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31,2006 {contained in this quar-
terly report) and the audited consolidated financial statements and MD&A of Esprit Energy Trust for the year ended
December 31, 2005. All amounts are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted. All references to “Esprit” or the
“Trust” refer to Esprit Energy Trust and all references to the “Company” refer to Esprit Exploration Ltd. The Trust is an
open-ended investment trust created pursuant to a trust indenture. The Company is a subsidiary of the Trust.

Per barrei of oil equivalent ("boe”) amounts have been calcutated using a conversion rate of 6,000 cubic feet of nat-
ural gas to one barrel ("bbi") of oil. Boe's may be misleading, particularty if used in isclation, A boe conversion ratio of
I bbl: 600G cubic feet is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and
does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead, References to “production volumes™ or “production™ refer to
average sales volumes.

References are made to terms commonly used in the oil and gas industry chat are not defined by generally accept-
ed accounting principles (“GAAP™) in Canada and are referred to as non-GAAP measures. Such non-GAAP measures
should not be considered an alternative to, or more meaningful than GAAP measures as indicators of the Trust's finan-
cial or operating performance. The non-GAAP measures presented are not standardized measures and therefore may
not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures for other entities. The following are descriptions of non-
GAAP measures used in this MD&A;

[¥'Cash flow” equals cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital. The Trust considers
cash flow to be a key measure as it demonstrates the Trust’s ability to generate tha cash necessary to pay distri-
butions, repay debt and o fund future capital investment. Cash flow pzr unit is calculated using the saime num-
ber of units for the period as uxed in the net earnings per unit calculations.

2)'Net.debt™ equals bank loans and convertible debentures plus current Inablll'ses minus ~urrcat assecs. Net debt
is a wseful measvre of the Trust’s rotal leverage. :

3)“Net debt to cash flow ratio” equals the net debt (as defined above) divided by cash flow (as defined above). Net
debt to cash flow ratio is a useful measure by which 1o compare the Trust's financial leverage to those of its peers.

4)"Operating netback™ equals total revenue per boe less royalties per boe and operating costs per boe. Operating
netbacks are a useful measure to compare the Trust's operations with those of its peers.

5)*Payout ratio” equals total dlstnbunons as a percentage of cash flow for the period. Payout ratio is a useful meas-
ure used by management to analyze the Trust's efficiency and sustainability.

6) “Finding and development costs” equals exploration and development capital plus the change in future develop-
ment costs divided by reserve additions (including reserve revisions). Finding and development costs are used by
management as 3 measure of the cost effectiveness of the Trust.

7)"'Finding, de{elcpment and acqu:sution costs” equals all capital {including acquisitions) divided by reserve additions
(mcludmg aéqmsmons and re e‘l've "ews:on!ﬂ Finding, development and acqulsmon costs are used by management
as a measufe bf‘the cost eﬂécﬁven‘ess crf ,tﬂe Truse. 4

This MD&A contams forward Ior-lun‘ ar Dutlool( information with respect to the Trust Certain information regard-
ing Espm Ene'gy Trust mcludmg managements 'ﬁ..essment of future plans and operatlons constitutes forward-looking
mformauorrcr statemPnts under arpl'cabl= securities law and necessarily mvnlve assumpnons "egard:ng factors and risks
that could caus artual results T vary materially, including, without limitatior,, assu,‘nptlcns and risks aszociated with oil
and gas exploratuon. development. explouauon productlon marketing and transportation. loss of markets, volatility of
commodlty pnces. currency ﬂuctuauons, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks. competition, incorrect
assessment of the value of acqursatlons. failure to realize the anticipated benefits of acquisitions and ability to access suf-
ficient capital from internal and external sources. Forward-looking statements include, bur are not limited to: Esprit’s
guidance, production performance, finding and operating costs. drilling program completion and results and other state-
ments containing the words "expects”, "believes”, "will","should” or similar such language. The reader is cautioned that
these factors and risks are difficult to predict and that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information,
although considered reasonably accurate by Esprit ac the time of preparation, may prove te be incorrect. Accordingly.
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readers are cautioned that the actual results achieved will vary from the information provided herein and the variations
may be material. Readers are also cautioned that the foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive. Furthermore, the for-
ward-looking statements contained in this MD&A are made as of the date of this MD&A, and Esprit does not undertake
any obligation to update publicly or to revise any of the included forward-looking statrements, whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise, The forward-looking statements contained herein are expressly qualified by this
cautionary statement.

VISION, CORE BUSINESS AND STRATEGY

Esprit is an oil and gas income trust with high quality assets located in Alberta and Saskatchewan. Our solid base of nat-

ural gas weighted reserves is complemented by experienced and talented teams of professionals who are focused on
creating value for our unitholders.

Espritis based on a sustainable business model, We mal'ntain our financial strength by keepih?g'debt levels manage-
able and strive to pay reliable and stable distributions to our unitholders. '

We have capital efficient plans to develop our exlsting assets and to maximize their value, Our operations have been
organized around five key operating areas, each with a team dedicated to executing its operating and capital plans and
accountable for its results. Our long-life reserves and inventory of organic opportumues are expected to maintain pro-
duction levels until at least early 2007.

We continually work to grow and enhance our existing asset base with value-adding strutegic acquisitions.
Opportunities are screened, analyzed and must meet both strategic and financial benchmarks before being pursued.

A Esprit, we are committed to a high level of integrity. We have great respect for the environment we operate in,
the pecple in whose communities we operate, cur qmproyees and other service providers and all the stakeholders who
invest in our Trust. We strive to continually provide transparent, open and timely information about our business.

NET EARNINGS AND CASH FLOW
Three Months Ended

. Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

($ thousands. except per unit amounts) 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Net earnings 19,592 11,029 25,052 22,465 15,906
Met earnings per unit - baskc 0.30 027 0.38 0.33 0.28
- diluted 0.29 0.27 0.37 0.34 0.27

Cash flow 45,933 22,456 56,149 45,143 30.504
Cash flow per unit - basic ‘0.69 0.56 0.86 0.70 " '0.54
— dituted 0.63 0.53 0.78 0.64 0.52

Basic weighted average units 66,388 40,178 65,521 64.533 56,802
Diluted weighted average units . 74,824 42,312 74,047 1914 58,961
Cash distributions per unit 0.45 0.42 0.42 0.42 0.42

: l
Our cash ﬂow for the first quarter of 2006 was $45 9 l"l'll"lOl‘\. more than double the cash flow we generated in the
-same period last year. The increased cash flow was largely a-result of increased production levels and higher commodi-

ty prices. These were pardy offset by higher costs for royalties, operating, general and administrative and interest costs.
. : f . .
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Our net earnings for the first quarter of 2006 were $19.6 million, 2 78 percent increase on the first quarter of 2005.
In addition to the items that affected our cash flow, earnings were impacted by increased depletion, depreciation and
amortization costs. : o

More information on the items affecting cash flow and earnings is provided in the detailed discussion below.

OIL AND NATURAL GAS REVENUE
Three Menths Ended

Mar 21 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

($ thousands, except per unit amounts). . - 2006. 2005 2005 2005 2005
O and gas revenue e L B7,600 . 42638 104783 83.031 57.382
Preduction Valumes . )

Natural gas (mcf/d) . . COTLNGE 54963 79494 79.056 65.709

Natural gas liquids (bbl/d) IR 1 I ™ 11 B P £ 1424 1357

Qit (bbi/d) 2,818 394 2840 2.159 1216

Tota! {boesd) o : 17,439 10864 17814 16.759 13,525
Sales Prices h

Natwral gas (Sfmcf) ‘ : 9.38 712 10.87 . 050 7.46

Nawral gas liquids {$/bbl) 65.17 55.09 70.84 63.94 58.43

Crude oii ($76b1) ) 47.84 26.4% 33.76 54.60 50.07

Our oil and natural gas revenue for the firse quartzr vias $87.6 million, an iscrease of 105 percent from the same
quarter kst year. This increase was driven through a combination of higher production volumes and increased cormmod-
ity prices. Higher covimnodity prices contriSuted $22.7 millizn of the increased revenue in the first quarzer. The remain-
ing $22.2 million of increased revenue was due to higher production volumes, with 64 percent of this coming from high-
er natural gas volumes in the quarter.

PRODUCTION

Three Months Ended

Mar 3} Mar 3} Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

008 2005 2005 2005 2005

Natural gas (mcf/d) AR 54,963 79,494 79,056 85,709

Natura! gas liquids (bblfd) 1,768 1310 1,725 1424 1,357

Qil {bbl/d) L1818 394 2.840 2.15% 1216

Toral {boel/d) . 17,4319 10.864 17,814 16,75% 13,515

Natural gas ' ST T4% 84% 74% 79% 81%

Narural gas liquids . S w"E,. 10% 2% 10% 8% 10%
Gil 0 Ne% 0 4% % 3% 9%

100% 1 00% 100% 100%

Total 100%

We reported streng produttion velumns in the first quarter of 2006, with volumes averaging 17.439 boe per day
for the quarter. This was an increare of 41 percent from the same quarter last year. During 2005, Esprit completed three
strategic acquisitions adding to cur production base and :lso to our inventory of drilling opportunities.

Although we remain natural gas focused, our first quarter production included a higher proportion of oil volumes
than the same quarter last year. This is 2 result of increased oil production from our Saskatchewan and Berry areas. We
have idemtified addicional opportunities in these areas for our 2006 capital program and expect this trend of more oil-
weighted production to continue. For 2006 as a whole, we expect our production to be approximately 70 percent weight-
ed to natural gas, down from 78 percer.. in 2005. Oil production volumes are expected to make up 19 percent of the pro-
duction in 2006 compared to |1 percent in 20035,

In the first quarter of 2006, natura’ gas liquids made up 10 percent of our ;roduction. This was down from 12 per-
cent for the same quarter last year an  is a result of lower natural gas liquids  slumes associated with the properties
acquired last year. For the full year of 2006, we expect our natural gas weighting to be approximately eight percent com-
pared to 10 percenc in 2005,
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We reported a very successful drilling program in our fourth quarter of 2005.This success brought on high levels of
initial production at the end of 2005. which tends to decline at a faster rate than production that has been established for
a longer period of time. Despite this initial production and the disposition of our Ante Creek assets in early 2006. which
amounted to a net disposition of approximately 250 boe per day, our production in the first quarter was down only two
percent from the previcus quarter.

Other income in the quarter amounted to $0.9 million and consists of adjustments relating to the acquisition of
Markedcn and Monroe in the third quarter of 2005.

PRODUCTION BY KEY OPERATING AREA
Three Moriths Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 3! Sep 30 Jun 30
(boe/day) e 2006 - . .. 2005 2005 2005 2005
Greater Olds i e 7,983 7.620 7.688 7392 6.377
Southern Albera ves - 33 -, 3393 3.253 2110
Peace River Arch . , 682, - 703 652 469
Saskatchewan , - 952 310 760 601 7
Central Alberta o 4,430 2874 4.789 4800 3.991
Orher 19 60 481 6l 207
Tou _ 17,439 10.364 17614 16.759 13.525

The acquisitions in 2095 created new key operating areas in the Peace River Arch and Southern Alberta and added
to our existing assets in Saskatchewan and Central Alberta. The addition of these assers is reflected in the increased pro-
duction in these areas when compared to the same period last year. Production was also increased through our success-
ful drilling program in the fourth quarter, most notably in our Greater Olds, Southern Alberta and Saskatchewan areas.

Production in the firse quarter of 2006 was stable in most areas compared to the previous quarter. The higher vol-
umes at Greater Olds reflect a full quarter of production from the successtul horizontal well we drilled into the Upper
Crossfield late in 2005. This well came on stream with initial production of approximately eight million cubic feet equiv-
alent ("mmcfe”) per day and is currently producing approximately 4.3 mmcfe per day. A decrease in production levels
from initial “flush” rates is usual and was anticipated. This well continues to be a very strong producer, current produc-
tion is more than double the historical average of other Crossfield wells.

In Saskatchewan, all five wells drilled in December of 2005 were on stream and production from these wells con-
tributed to the increased volumes in the area. The lower volumes reported in Central Alberta are largely due to the dis-
position of our Ante Creek assets in early 2006,

Our first quarter production of 17,439 boe per day was ‘in line with our expectauons Ve believe that we are on
track with our plan for 2006 and are comfortable that we éan’ meéet our prevlously announced producuon gundance of
|6750|:ol7350boeperdayford\ehllyear ; LR

o T

PRICES AND PRODUCT MARKETING .o O

AVERAGE SELL'NG PRICE™ . o Coae

L 3 Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar.31 . Dec 3! Sep 30 Jun 30

2006 2005 . 008 2005 2005

Nawral gas ($/mcf) 9.33_ ] 7.12 10.87 8.50 . 146
Natural gas liquids ($/bbl) o _65. 17 55.09 70.84 63934 | sB43
Crude oil ($/bbl) 47.34 26.43 53.76 __ 6460 50.07
Towl ($/boe) 55.81 43,61 63.93 53.85 46.62

(1) Price is after transportation costs and hedging.
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AVERAGE BENCHMARK PRICING
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 ‘Mar 31 Dec 3 Sep 10 Jun 30

2006 2005 . 2005 2005 2005

Alberta Reference Price® (C$/G)) 1.88 6.09 1091 7.93 6.55
AECO (30 day) nawral gas (C$/G)) _ 8.79 6.34 11.08 7.75 699
NYMEX natural gas {US$/mmbru) 9.08 . 632 12.85 8.2% 6.80
WTI crude oil (US$/bbl) 61.48 49.85 60.02 63.19 53.17
USS/CDNS exchange rate 1.15 1.23 1.17 1,20 .24

(M Atberta Peference Prca for first quarter 2006 is the expected price, a3 March actual prices are not avaitable at Gme of release.

Natural gas prices remained strong compared to historical averages during the first quarter of 2006, We received
an average price for our natura! gas in the guarter of $9 38 per mcf ($8.54 per gigajoule (“G)"}) after hedging and trans-
portation costs, an increase of 32 percent over the same guarter last year, Our price in the quarter represents a $0.66
per G| or $0.73 per mcf. improvement over the expeCted Alberta Reference Price in the first quarter of $7.88 per G).
The Alberta Reference Price is the average plant gate price received by all Albera gas producers for their product and
is published by the Department of Energy of the Province of Alberta.

Natural gas prices strengthened during 2005 as 2 result of swrong oil prices and supply disruptions caused by an
active nurricane season. iNatural gas prices were at strong leveis in the fourth quarter of 2005 and aithough prices have
since declined from these levels; they still remain high compared to historical prlces The natural gas prices we received
in the first quarter decreased 14 percent from the fourth Quarter of 2005 reﬂectlng high storage levels caused by a
warmer than usual winter.

During the first quarter of the year, we sold our natural gas liquids for an averagc price of $65.17 per barrel. This
was an increase of 18 percent on the same quarter last year and a decrease of eight percent from the previcus quarter.
Prices for natural gas liquids have been impacted by the movement of oil prices over these periods.

Our average oll price in the first quarter of 2006 was 547 84 per bbl. an increase of 81 percent from the same peri-
od last year and a decrease of | | percent from the high Ievels in the previous quarter Although il prices have dropped
somewhat from the levels recorded towards the end, of the year, they remain high compared to historical averages.
Widening heavy oil differentials in the first quarter of 2006 have alse had an_impact on our average selling price.
Approximately 25 percent of our oil producucm s heavy il prices conunuc to be affected by geo-political events and
tnghtemng supply and demand fundamentals, P . . .

Cash flow is directly impacted by the volanln:y of commod:ty pru:es As part of our risk manzgement policy, we enter
into commodity price derivative contracts to I:mlt our downside price exposure For the first quarter of the year, our
hedging activities increased our oilva'r;d gas revenue by SI B ml”lon or SI I2 per boe. Thns was made up of a gain of $1.9
miilion ($0.27 per mcf) for natural | g and a loss of $0.1 ‘million ($0. 07 per boe) for o:l

Energy commodity prices can fluctuate due to changes in the geo- polmcal envnronment. weather conditions, supply
disruptions and variations in demand. ¥e use commodity price hedges to limit the volatilicy in our cash flow and, in turn,
provide stability to our distributions. We have a written policy delegating limited authorities to management to manage
commodity price risk. The Board of Trustees regularly meets with Esprit’s management to review uur hedging strategy
and the hedges ir place. In the case of a material acquisition, we may use hedges on a larger portion of the acquired
production to lock in the transaction economics, "

 For the rest of the year, we have apprbximately 19 pércent of our. estimated annual naturzl gas production and 20
percent of our estimated oil production hedged using fi xed price contracts. We aiso have nine percent of our natural gas
volumes pmtected by costless collars whlch provide downslde price protection but also remove the benefit of prices
abuve a specnﬁed level. :

if ail of Esprit's'commodity price risk managemem contracts were ciosed out on March 3. 2006, the gain resulting
from the settlement would have been approximately $4.4 million, made up of a gain of $9.6 million on the natural gas
contraces and a loss of $5.2 million on the oil contracts. At April 27, 2006 the gain that would have resulted from
closing all of our contracts was $5.4 million, made up of a gain of $1 1.4 million from natural gas and a loss of $6.0 mil-
lion from oil.
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NETBACK SUMMARY

Operating netbacks increased by 30 percent in the first quarter of the year compared to the same quarter last year. Qur
higher netbacks reflect the higher sales prices we received for our production offset partly by higher royalty. operating
and general and administrative costs.

. Three Manths Ended

Mar 31 Mar 3t Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
{$/boe) 2006 2005 005 2005 2005
Priet" 55.81 4161 63.93 51.85 © o 46.62
Royaities {13.78) (1042} . = - :(16.93) (11.37) (9.50)
Operating costs {8.86) . {7.58) .. (9.05) -t ({9.40) (8.46)
Operating netback 3319 25.61 3795 33,08 28.26
General and Administrative costs {1.93) {1.61) L HA4An) o (L3 {1.5%9)
Netback 31.26 24.00 36.48 3.7 26.67
1) erice is after transpariation costs and hedging, - an
ROYALTIES
. : Three Months Ended
Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
: 1004 2005 2005 2005 2005
Toul royatties (net of ARTC)($ thousands) 21,594 10,190 27,739 17504 - 12,182
As a % of oil and gas revenue s 4 26 21 21
Per boe 13.76 10.42 16.93 11.37 9.90

For the first quarter of 2006, our royalty costs were $21.& million or $13.76 per boe compared to $10.2 million or
$10.42 per boe. Royalty costs are directly impacted by changes in commodity prices. Qur per unit royalty costs increased
compared to the same quarter last year largely because of higher commodity prices. Total costs also increased because
of higher production volumes in the first quarter of 2006. Royalties, as a percentage of oil and gus revenue, increased
slightly to 25 percent over the period and are expected to remain at that level for the remainder of the year.

OPERATING COSTS . .
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 3¢ Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30

1006 2005 2005 . 2005 2005

Operating expenses {$ thousands) N N Y TP 14838 . 14.488 10412
Per bee 8.96,, . - . 71.58. - 9.05 9.40 B.46

Operating costs for the first quarter of the year were $13.9 million or $8.86 per boe up from $7.4 million or $7.58
per boe in the same period last year. Over the past year, costs in the oil and gas sector have increased significantly. Higher
energy prices have increased the range of economic opportunities and resulted in much higher levels of overall industry
activity. This in turn, has created significant increases in the ir'rdustry's cost base. The increase in our operating costs this
quarter. compared to the same period last year, reflects this I'ligher €ost structure. '

The past three quarters have shown a downward trend in cur per unit operating costs. Indus:r); wide there is con-
tinuing cost escalation and we do not believe that our trend of !ov;ering operating costs will continue throdéhout 2006.
We are experiencing significant upward pressure in our operéting costs and are currently preparing a detailed analysis
of these costs. We anticipate that our fuil year operating costs may be higher than our current full year 2006 guidance
of $8.50 per boe and expect to provide updated guidance with our second quarter results, "
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DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
. Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dez 3 Sep 30 Jun 30

2006 2005 2005 2005 2005

Depleton, depreciation and amordzadon ($ thousands) 15,173 10,186 6,270 22,506 15.821
Per boe 16.04 10.42 16.03 14.60 12.85

For the first quarter of 2006, our Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization (DD8&A) costs were $25.2 million or
$16.04 per boe compared to $10.2 million or $10.42 per b-oe in the same quarter last year.The calculation of these costs
is impacted by a rumber of factors: one significant faciur is the cost of adding reserves to our asset base, Based on our
capital program for 2006, we do not expect our full year DD&A rate to change significantly from its current level,

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE i o
. N . . Three Months Ended
Mar 3l - Mar 31 Mac 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Genera! and administrative costs ($ thousands) 3,037 1573 2414 1.109 1.957
Fer boe 1.93 1.6) |.47 1.37 }.59

General and administrative costs for the first quarter ‘vere $3.0 million or $1.93 per boe compared to $1.6 million
or $1.61 per boe in the same period last year. A large part of this increase is due to rising injustry compensation costs
and an increased staff level.

The increased resources wara included in our plan and the costs in the quarrer of $1.93 ner boe were in line with
our forecasts.V¥e expect general and administrative expenses to average approximately $1.85 per boe for che full year
in 2006. The first quarter included several budgeted but unusual items such as recruitnient costs and retention bonus-
es, paid to maintain Esprit's competitiveness in a very tight employment market.

INTEREST AND FINANCING CHARGES .
. ' Three Months Ended

Mar 3| Mar 31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 30
{$ thousands) 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Interest on Bank Loans 1,885 B84 1,618 1,294 1,124
Interest on Debentures 1,536 - t.589 1,138 -
Amortization of Oebenture issue costs '8 - 347 174 -
Accretion of Debentures™ . 98 - 100 71 —
Total interest and financing charzes R 2,688 684 3.655 2677 1,124

(D1 accordance with generalty accepred accountng principles, the fair vatue i e conversion feature of the Debentures is clatsified at equity and the remainder is
classified a3 dobt. Over the erm of the Debenturcs, the debt pordon will acerere up 1o the principal balance at maturity with the charge going te interest and
financing expenses,

In the first quartef of the year our interest expense was $3.7 million, up $2.8 million from the same quarter last
“year. In the third_quarter of 2005, we itsued $ 100 million of 6.5 percent convertible unsecured subordinated debentures.
A large portion of the increase in total interest and financing charges was due to the interest. accretion and amortiza-
tion of financing charges on these debentures. The increase in interest on bank loans was a result of higher average bank
debt compared to the same perlod in 2005 and a higher average interest rate. The increase in our average bank debt is
mostly due to the debt we assumed with the acquisition of Resolute Energy Inc. in the second quarter of 2005. The
average annual interest rate on the utilized portion of the credit facility was 4.5 percent in the first quarter of 2006 com-
pared to 3.5 percent in the same period last year.
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INCOME TAXES

We did not pay any current income taxes in the first quarter of 2006, with the exception of Federal large corporations
tax and Saskatchewan capital tax. The large corporations tax and Saskatchewan capital tax have increased from $0.1 mil-
lion in the first quarter of the prior year to $0.3 million this quarter; reflecting the increase in taxable capiral as a result
of acquisitions.

Future income taxes arise from differences between the accounting and tax basis of the operating company’s assets
and liabilities. in the Trust structure, interest and-net profits interest payments are made between the operating compa-
ny and the Trust and ultimately paid to the unitholders in the form of distributions. This mechanism t-ansfers the major-
ity of the income and tax liability to the unitholders. It is therefore expected that we will not incur any cash income taxes
in the medium-term under current commodity pﬂces '

CAPITAL EXPENBITURES e .
T S . Three Months Ended
C . Mar3l | Mardl Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun 32
(3 thousands) . : 1006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Drilling and completions LIy 5955 16,714 17.808 B.180
Plant and facilisies 5,214 3,450 6,469 5.369 B.08I1
Land and lease 1,795 ' 375 1.043 1,253 1,234
Capitalized G&A ) 1,302 674 1,035 904 839
Exploration and development expenditures 15,428 10,454 25,261 25,334 18,334
Acquisitions & dispositions (16,000) 30 181 99.745 6,971
Office and computer assets 162 82 145 150 246
Total capital expenditures (410) 10.565 25,587 125,229 25551

For the first quarter, our capital program was primarily focused on tying in the remainder of the wells from our
fourth quarter 2005 drilling program, along with some re-completions, optimization and minor drilling. Our drilling pro-
gram got off to 2 slower start than we had anticipated mainly due to the lack of drilling rigs available. Given the higher
than expected production additions associated with our successful fourth quarter, we were less concerned about this
delay. By the end of the first quarter, we had contracted ségge_f"al drilling rigs and had begun drilling wells at three of our
key operating areas, which we anticipate will set us up for second quarter activity levels.

During the quarter, we spent approximately $15 million of expioration and development capital which was focused
mainly in our Qlds and Berry areas.

Including the proceeds from our Ante Creek disposition, our capital expenditures in the first quarter amounted to
a net receipt of $0.4 million. The previously announced disposition of our Ante Creek assets in Central Alberta closed
early in the first quarter of 2006. From this transaction, we received $16 million in cash and an interesc in producing
properties at Manyberries and a small interest in a unit at Three Hills.... - . -

At Olds, we started our shallow dralhng program in the first quarter of the year. Ve drilled the first of a nine well
program; a successful well into the Viking formation. Drilling was completed in March and production from this well is
expected to be tied-in early in the second quarter. We were encouraged by t.he test results from this well and we began
drilling a foilow-up Viking well in the first quarter, !

Following wur success in the fourth quarter of 2005, We have identified a number of additional Crossfield |ocations
at our Olds unit. These include a combination of re-entries into existing well bores and new drilling locations. Ve are
curremly working through the regulatory approvals'for these iocat'ioos. a process that can take six to éigﬁt months due
to the sour content of the gas. Ve expect to’drill at least two of these welis in the fourth quarter of this year and sub-
ject to regulatory approval and the anticipated success of these wells, havc a continuous drilling program planned for
these new locations throughout 2007, R o

In Southern Alberta, during the first quarter of the year we tied in the remaining 2) of the successful shailow wells
drilled in the previous quarter.We plan to drill 21 wells this year in this area, following on from our success in 2005. A
large portion of this program is expected to be drilled in the second quarter of the year. At our Berry property, we have
contracted a drilling rig and expect to begin drilling the first of our five planned directional wells in the Richdale Banff
oil pool in the second quarter.We expect to have this program complete within the next six months. '
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In addition, we have identified up-hole, shallow gas re-completion opportunities ac our Winnifred and Berry prop-
ertes in Southern Alberta. A 10 well re-completion pitot program is underway and, depending on the outcome of this
pilot. we expect to expand this program to the remainder of our wells in the area. Esprit has more than 175 wells that
are potential candidates for this program.

In our Peace River Arch area. we completed a well with initial gross production of three mmcf per day, Esprit has a
working interest of approximatety 33 percent. in this well. Our other activities in the area included two reactivations, two

re-completions and optimization work, Results from these activities were positive. We began drilling a well ac our
Beaverlodge property ‘ate in the quarter and have identified several multi-zone locauons and additional re-completion
opportunities for the ramainder of the year in this area. ;

In Saskatchewan, all five wells drilled in the previous quarter were on: stream and contnbuted to the area’s produc-
tion volumes.We also began drilling the first of tewo wells that represent the initial phase of a five well down-spacing pro-
gram. The full program is expected to be drilled throughout 2006. B

Qptimization activity continued in our Central Alberta area. At Esprit, we are focused on optimizing our base pro-
duction as well as adding incremental production. We are undertaking a thorough review of our properties in Central
Alberta and have identified several opportunities with optimization potential. This review process is also being conduct-
ed at our other properties.

We are confident that we can complete our planned 2006 drilling program during the remaining three quarters of
the year and do not believe the delays experienced in the first quarter will affect our ability to meet our full year pro-
duction guidance for 2006.We continue to forecast capiral axpenditures, before acquisitions and dispositions of $63 mil-
licn for 2006.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

(% thousands, except ratios}
Three Months Ended

Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Sen 30 jun 30
As at 2006 2005 2005 2005_ 2005
Bank loan 135,231 93.166 144,239 148,69 133,814
Waorking capital deflciency . “113,318 14.940 20.785 16,470 18.29%%
Net debt (excluding debentures} 148,549 108.106 165,024 165.16! 182,113
Convertible debenwures T 93964 - - - - 93.866 97.254 -
Toual net debt <D 242,813 1 O108,106-- T 258,890 262,415 152,113
Bank loans 1o cash flow ratic e s Lo 0T 1D 0.6 08 1.1
Net debt (excluding debentures)to cash flowrade ., o 5 - 08 - v - L2+ o - 0.7 9 1.2
Total net debt to cash flow ratio - .. ..o 2t A w03 e L2 B 1.5 1.2
Quustanding units L ﬁ6 416 40289, . 66358 64573 64,523

-~ e ¥

On July 28, 2005, we |ssued $|00 q‘ulllon o.f 65 p:rlccnt cqnvertlble qnsccurcd subordlnated debentures and
received $96.0 million, net of Jissuance gosts. Tbese Debentures ,pay interast semi-annually, They are copvertible at the
option of the holder at any time and convert imo fully pard Trust units ac $.l3 B5 per trust unit,.The Debentyres mature
on December 31, 2010. The net proceeds were.used.to_fund the _acquisifions_ o_flMar.kedon' Energy Ltd. and Monroe
Energy Inc. - .

The chentures have been claSSIﬁed as, debt net of the fair value of the converston feamrp which has been classi-
fied as part of unitholders’ equiry. The i issue_costs, have been recorded as a deferred asset and will be amortized over
the term of the Debentures. and the, debt portion will Accrete up to the principal balance at mawirity. The aceretion,
amortization of issue costs and the interest payable are expensed within interest and f'nanclng rharges on the conscli-
dated statements of earnings. .. -

Espms hquudnty and capital requln:ments are met thmugh operating cash flow and existing credit facilities. During
the first qyarter of the year, our cash flow exceeded our distributions and cap1tal expenditures. This surplus cash was
applied against our debt, resuldng in 2 10 percent reduction in our net debt level from year end 2005.At Marrh 31,2006,
our net debt, excluding Debentures, was $148.5 million and was made up of $135.2 million cutstanding on our senior
credit Facility and a working capital deficiency of $13.3 million, This reflects a 0.8 times net debe {excluding Debentures)
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to cash flow ratio based on first quarter annualized cash flow. Total net debt was $242.5 million and, in addition to the
bank loan and working capital, includes $94.0 million of Debentures. This represents a |.3 times total net debt to cash
flow ratio, based on first quarter annualized cash flow.

Qur credit facility is subject to an annual review by the lenders by May 31, 2006 and we anticipate that the loan will
be extended at that time. A significant decline in oil and natural gas prices or a significant decline in our oil and natural
gas reserves could result in the loan facility being decreased or not being renewed. ‘Were the loan facility not renewed
or significantly decreased, our ability to pay distributions or fund operations may be impacted.

Future debt levels are primarily dependent on our cash flow, distributions and capital program. The credit facility,
together with cash flow, is expected to be sufficient to meet Esprit's near term capital requirements and provide the flex-
ibility to pursue profitable growth opportunities. A significant decline in oil and natural gas prices and/or a significant
reduction in our oil and gas reserves 'could impact our access to bank credit facilities and our ability to fund operations
and maintain distributions. R .

We do not have any off balance sheet financing arrangements.

OUTSTANDING TRUST UNIT DATA

Esprit’s Trust units trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol EEE.UN. At April 27, 2006, we had 66,415,910
Trust units and 430,243 exchangeable shares outstanding. 527,099 units are issuable upon conversion of the exchange-
able shares using the exchange ratio ac Apnil 17,2006, During the first quarter of 2006. a totat of 36,675 exchangeable
shares have been exchanged for Trust units.

During the first three months of 2006, rhe Trust units.traded in the range of $10.87 1o $13.67 with an average daily
trading volume of approximately 352,000 units.

Esprit has a Performance Unit incentive Plan that was created at the time we reorganized into a trust. Under the
Performance Unit Incentive Plan, the trustees may grant up to five percent of the number of Trust units outstanding from
time to time 10 trustees, officers, employees of, or providers of services to the Trust. Currently there are 3.3 million
performance units issuable under the Performance Unit Incentive Plan, The majority of these performance units vest
over a period of three years. The number of Trust units ultimately issued under the Performance Unit Incentive Plan is
dependant on our performance relative to our peers and other performance criteria. The Trust granted 515,716 per-
formance units (et of cancelled and exercised performance units) during the first three months of 2006. We have
recorded compensation expense and contributed surplus of $0.4 million in the firsc quarter of 2606 based on the esti-
mated fair value of the outstanding performance units on the date of grant.

CASH DISTRIBUTIONS
In the first quarter, we continued to pay distributions of $0.| I5 per unit per month We paid out a total of 65 percent of
the cash flow generated in the period, The remaining cash flow was applied against debt.

Our capital program is financed from the residual-cash flow und additional, draw-downs on the bank facility if
required. The key drivers of our cash flow, 25 is generall)r the case wuth  other én-e‘rgy trusts, are commeodity prices and
production. Since Esprit’s production is heavily weighted to natural gas (74 percent in the quarter), natural gas prices
have a significant effect on our cash flow. In the event that oil and natural gas prices are higher than anticipated and a
<ash surplus develops in a quarter. the surplus may be used to increase distributions, reduce debt, anc/or increase rhe
capital program. In the event that oil and naturdl gas prices and/or proguction are lower than expected, we may decrease
distributions, increase debr or decrease the capital p'r_ogram.u,.W_e regularfy review our distribution policy ir the context
of the current commodity price environment and production levels.

At Esprit, we pay distributions monthly, to unitholders of record on the tast business day of the munth, Distributions
are paid on the |5th of the following month or the following business day where the iSth falls on a weekend. The Board
of Trustees determines the amount of the discribution after ‘tonsidering factors such as the cominodity price environ-
ment, production levels and the amount of capital expenditures to be'fufided from cash flow.

We expect that approximately 20 percent of the 2006 distributions will represent a zax efficient return of capital to
Canadian unithelders and will reduce the adjusted cost base of the Trust units held by unicholders. For unitholders res-
ident in the United States, taxability of distributions is calculated using U.S. tax rules. The raxable portion of the month-
ly distribution is calculated annually based on current and accumulated e2rnings in accordance with U.S. tax law. In 2005,
65.28 percent of the 2005 distributions were dividends chat were “Qualifying Dividends”. The remaining 34.72 percent
was a tax-deferred reduction to the cost of the units for tax purposes.
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QUTLOOK

Although commodity prices remained high in the first quarter of the year compared to historical averages, they did soft-
en somewhat from the levels experienced in the fourth quarter of 2005. A warmer than usual winter which resulted in
high levels of natural gas storage impacted natural gas prices during the quarter. Prices at AECO reflected these condi-
tions contracting 21 percent during the quarter.

Matural gas prices in the. coming months will be dependent on air conditioning demands, hurricane activity and the
geo-political impact on enargy comenodity markets.We anticipate the softness in natural gas prices we have experienced
Ir. the first quarter to continue for anather few months and then o rebound as we move toward the heating season
once again. As we have done in the past, we expect to continue our commedity price risk maragement policy, looking
for opporunities to optimize cur sales orices and to limir-the vofatility in our cash flow.

Given these expectations for commodiiy prizes and- our ongoing hedging program we are comlorwable with our
ability to maintain our current distribution level. .

We remain confident that we can meet our preduction guidance for 2006 and are committed to executing our
business plan.

2006 Cuidance .
Projucticn . 16,750 10 17.250 boe per day

Operating costs™ $8.50 per boe
General and administrative costs $1.85 per boe
Capital expenditures 363 million

("Opern.'m costs are currently under review: please refer 10 comments elsewhere in this report

We have demonstrared solid performance over the past two quarters. Qur asset base is providing us with 2 grow-
ing number of opportunities and we believe Esprit has a very bright future ahead,

QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS
(in thousands of dellars, except per unit amounts)

_._Q1 2006 Q42005 - Q3 2008 Q22005 QI 2005 Q42004 Q3 20047 Q2 2004

QOil and gas revenue 87,600 104,783 83 OJI 57.382 42,638 44419 46,351 48,651
Net carnings 19,592 25052 2 465 15,906 11,029 12,179 (185) 8.42)
Cash flow 45,913 56,149 45,143 30.504 22458 23.79| 13.880 25513
Net earnings per unit - basic .30 038 0.35 0.28 0.27 0.31 {0.01) 0.21
- dilvted * T 0:29 '""0.'37 o 34 027 027 0.29 (c.on 0.2

Cash flow per unit  —basic  © G0.69°:7 "hi0g6 " 707 - 054 0.56 .60 0.34 0.64

' — Jituted © - 0.832 Tt 078 ) D64 - 1052 .53 0.56 034 0.63

DA Iuss was recorded in the peviod a1'a result o $5.3 inithon of transaction tosts Incurred refating @ the bransformation to 3 Truse

CTHER INFORMATION ON THE TRUS"” . .
Dnher informacion conceming the Trust, including the l\nnui Information Form, can be located at www.sedar.com under
the profile Esprit Energy Trust or at Esprit’s wet site at www.cee.ca.

READER'S ADVISORY
Certain-comparative amounts have been reclassuﬁed to conform tr current period presentatnon
* In accordance with NI 5110t all numbers stared in harrel of oil equivalent have been converted on the basis of
6 mcf equals | boe, unless otherwise srared.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

unaudited Mar 31| Dec 31
(Stted in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets
Accounts receivable $ 29565 3 43433
Prepaid expenses 5,323 7.684
35,688 SLIL7
Property, plant and equipment. net 738,187 763,191
Goodwill 147,622 147,622
Deferred financing charges, net 3,744 3933
$ 925441 $ 965863
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 39245 3 61.954
Unitholder distributions payzhle 9,961 9.948
49,206 71902
Bank loan {Notwe 2) 138,23 144,239
Convertible debentures (Note 3} 93,904 93.866
Asset retirement obligations 24,838 24,059
Future income taxes 114,023 113,982
417,182 448,048
Non-controlling interest (Note 4) 6,258 6,280
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders’ capital (Note 5) 618,222 617,862
Equity component of convertble debentures (Note 3} 2,090 2090
Contributed surplus (Note 5) 1,938 2,638
Accumulated cash distributions {Note 7) (143,991) {114,125)
Retined earnings 22,662 3,070
Toral unitholders’ equity 501,921 511,535
$ 925,44 3 965863

Se accompanying notes 4o ¢ lidaced financial W3,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

For the three months ended March 3!

unaudited .
{Swied in thousands of dollars, except per unit amounts) 2006 2005
Revenue
Ol and gas $ 81600 s 42,638
Royaltles (21,594) (10.190)
Other income 89! -
46,897 32,448
Expenses
Operating - 13,907 7412
Depletion, depreciation and amortization 25,173 ’ 10,186
Ceneral and administratve - 3.037 1573
tnterest and financing (Note 8) ) 3,688 884
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 438 193
Unit-based compensation 430 430
Other ) - 17
' 46,673 . 20,695
Earrings before income taxes 3. nas-controlling interest 10,224 11,753
Income @axes
Capital ax ' 310 96
Future 66 . 70
374 166
Earniags before non-controlling interest 19,848 11.587
Non-controiling interest (Note 4) 256 558
Met earnings for the period 19,592 11.029
Retained earnings (deficit). beginning of period 3.070 (71,38
Rewined earnings (deficit). end of perivd $ 22,662 $  (60.35))
Nct carnings per unit - basic 0.30 0.127
= diluted 0.29 0.27

Sce accompanying notes to consolidated financial suatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the chree months ended March 31
unaudited

(Swated in thousands of dollars) 2008 2005
OPERATIONS
Net earnings for the period $ 19592 11,029
Iterns not invotving cash . .
Depletion, depreciation and amortization - T 25,173 10,186
Unit-based compensation : t S 430 430
Accretion of asset retirement obligation™" I, 1. 193
Accretion of convertible debenwres " < A s Rl LT e -
Amortization of deferred financing charges™ ¢ ' . el R or1ge -
Future income taxes S e ' ' 66 70
Non-controlling interest 256 338
Asset retirement expenditures (30%) (10)
45,913 22,456
Changes in non-cash working capinal from ope-ations (7.77%) {3.201)
18,182 18,655
FINANCING
Distributions (29,866) (16.892)
Change In unitholder distributions payable 3 2
{Decrease) Increase in bank loans (9,008) 6.291
Plan of arrangement costs and other - {115}
(38,861) (10.704)
INVESTMENTS
Exploration anu development expendiwres {15,428} (10.454)
Property dispositions 16,000 (30)
Ofiice equipment and other .o (162) {58}
Changes in non-cash working capltal from investmens . ‘289 2,591
699 (7.951)
Change In cash ;
Cash, beglnning of period
Cash, end of period \ _ $ - -
Supplementary cash flow information ' .
Cash taxes paid . i 480 340
Interest paid Lo s 178 872

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemens,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006 and 2005

unaudited

{stated in thousands of dolfars, unless otherwise indicated)

I. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The unaudited interim consoiigated financial statements include the accounts of the Trust and its subsidiaries and have
been prepared by management in accordance with accounting policies generally accepted in Canada. The unaudited
interim consolidated financial sratements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of
computation as the audited consolidated financial scatements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2005, The disclo-
sures included below are incremental to those included ‘with the annual consolidaced financial statements. These inter-
im consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consalidated financial statemments and the
notes thereto in the Trust's znnual report for the year ended December 31, 2005.

2. BANK LOAN

The Trust has a $280 million credit facility with a syndicate of five Canadian chartered banks. The credit agreement pro-
vides for an extendible revolving term and is secured by a $500 millien fernand debeature and a fi-sc floating charge on
ail petroleum and natural gzs asscts of the Trust. The interest rate paid on the utilized portion of the facility for the quar-
ter was approximately 4.5 percent (2005 — 3.6 percent). The facility is fully revolving until May 31, 2006 and may be
extended at the mutual agreement of the Trust and its lenders for an additional year. if the credit facility is not extend-
ed, a balloon payment is required on June [, 2007,

The Trust has no debt denominated in a fareign currency.

3. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On July 28, 2005, the Trust issued $100 tnillion principal amount of 6.5 percent convertible extendible unsecured subor-
dinated debentures for net proceeds of $96 million. The Debentures bear interest from the date of issue, which is paid
semi-annually in arrears on June 30 and December 31 in each year. Debentures have a face value of $1,000 and are con-
vertible at the option of the holder at any time intg fully paid Trust units at a conversion price of $13.85 per unit. The
Debentures mature on December 31. 2010. After December 31, 2008, the Trust may elect to redeem all or a portion
of the outstanding Debentures at a price of $1,050 per debenture or $1.025 per debenture afrer December 31, 2009.
At March 31, 2006, the principal amount outstanding on_the Debentures is $95.9 million.

The Debentures have been classified as debt net of the fair value of the conversion feature at the date of issue,
which has been classified as part of unitholders’. equity. . The debt partion will accrete up to the outstanding principal
balance ar maturity. Jssue enttshave.beenclassified as deferred financing charges and are being amertized over the term
of the Debentures. The accretion of the debt portion, amortization of issue costs and the interest cost are expensed
within “Interest and financing” in the consolidated statement of earnings. If Debentures are converted into units, that
portion of the value of the conversion feature within unitholders’ equity will be reclassified to Trust units along with the
principal amount converted.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of the Debenture activity for the three-month period ended March
31, 2006:

Debt Equity
($ thousands) Portion Portion Toral
Balance, Gecember 31, 2005 $ 931866 § 2090 $ 95.956
Accretion 98 - 98
Conversion to Trust units - - -
Balance, March 11, 2006 $ 93964 % 209 § 96,054
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4, NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Upon the conversion to a Trust on October |, 2004, Canadian residents were issued exchangeable shares of the
Company, rather than Trust units, if they so elected. Exchangeable shares of the Company are exchangeable at the option
of the holder at any time, based on the exchange ratio, into Trust units at the option of the holder: The exchange ratio
is increased monthly based on the cash distributions paid and the volume-weighted average market trading price over
the five days ending on the distribution record date. Cash distributions are not paid on exchangeable shares.
Exchangeable shares are classified as non-controliing interest on the balance sheet and their portion of net earnings is
reflected as non-controlling interest on the statement of earnings: Upon conversion, that portion of the noi-control-
ling interest represented by the exchangeable shares exchanged for Trust units is removed from the non-controlling
interest and added to unitholders' capital. At March 31, 2006 there were 430,243 exchangeable shares outszanding which
could be exchanged for 520,663 Trust units. :

On October 1, 2007, the Trust will issue Trust units in exchange for all remaining outstanding exchangeable shares
based on the then applicable exchange rario.

The following table summaries the changes in the non-controlling interest during the period:

- Mar 31, Dec 31,
(% thousands) 2006 2005
MNon-contrelling interest, beginning of period $ 6,280 $ 18,731
Exchanged for Trust urits (278) (11,879
Current period net earnings artributable to non-concrolling interest . 256 2428
Non-contmliing interest, end of period $ 6,158 $ 6.280
5  UNITHOLDERS CAPITAL
(A) ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING
Mar 31, 2006 Dec 31,2005
Number Number
{$ _thousands. number of units - thousands) . of units Amount of units Amount
Balaner, beginning of period C 68,358 § 417,862 40,183 § 298726
Plan of Arrangement and trust unit issuance costs - - - {338)
Fair vatue of Trust units issued on acquisition of Resolute Energy Inc. - - 24,078 301,332
Units tssued on conversion of exchangeable shares 44 278 1,797 12,521
Step purchaze on exchangeable shares ) ) - (48} - [, 406
Units issued on conversion of 6.5 percent convertible debenwre ) - . - 300 4215
Unies issued on exercising of performance units . ' L ] ] ] - - -
Transler to equity from contributed surplus ' - 130 - -
Conversion of post-arrangement entitlements to units 3 - - -
Balance, end of period 66,416 $ 618,202 66358 § 617862

(B) PER UNIT AMOUNTS

Basic per unit amounts are calculated using the weighted average number of units cutstanding during the period. Diluted
per unit amounts include the dilutive effect of convertible-debentures and exchangeable shares using the"if-converted”
method. The dilutive effect of performance units is included using the fair valye method. An adjustment to the numer-
ator of dituted earnings pér share cilculation was required to provnde for the earnings (50 2 million for the three-month
period ended March 31,2006) artribitable to the non-controlling interest and the interest on the convertible deben-
tures ($1.5 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2006).

The following table summarizes the Trust units used in per unit caleulations:
Three months

ended Mar 31,
{number of units -~ thousands) 2006 2005
Weighted average number of units outstanding — basic 66,388 40.178
Effect of performance units 974 50
Trust units issuable on conversion of exchangeable shares 517 1,084
Trust units issuable on conversion of debentures 6,921 -
Waighted average number of units outstanding — diluted 74,820 42312
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(C) CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
The following is a schedule outlining the companents within contributed surplus:

Mar 31 Dec 31

{number of units - thousands) 2006 2005
Contributed surplus, beginning of period $ 2,638 § -
Unit based compensation 430 2.638
Conversion of performance unic N (130) -
Contributed surplus, end of period : ) $ 2938 § 2,638
6. UNIT BASED COMPENSATION PLAN '~ 77

{number of units ~ thousands}

Balance, December 31,2005 oo . e - 465
Granted o 584
Exercised Lo : (N
Cancelled (58)
Halance, March 31, 2006 980

The Trust has implemented a Performance Unit Incentive Plan (the “Plan”™). Uinder the Plan, the Trustees may grant
up to five percent of the number of units outstanding (including Trust units issuable upon the exchange of exchangeable
shares) from tima tn rima toa Trusress, offirers, emplovars of, or providers. of services to the Trust. Performance units
will vest over a period of one to three years and result in the issuance of a number of Trust units (the actual number of
units is determined by a performance factor). The performance factor is established based on the Trust’s performance
relative to Its peers.

The fair value of performance units is estimated at the time they are granted and expensed over the vesting peri-
od.The fair valve of the performance units granted for the three-month period ended March 31, 2006, was approximate-
ty $1.6 million. For the three-month period ended March 31, 2006, unit-based compensation expense of $0.4 million
{2005 - $0.4 million) was rercrded in the statement of earnings with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.
The contributed surplus balance is transferred to equity when the units are-ultimacely issued.

7. DISTRIBUTIONS a .-
The Trust pays distributions to the unitholders of record at the end of each month. Payments are made on the |5th day
of the following month or the next business day where such date falls on a weekend-or holiday. For the three-month
period ended March 31, 2006, the Trust declared distributions of $0.15 per unit per month.

Three months

C e e QAR vl ended Mar 31,

{§ thourands, except.per unit:amounts T T 200 2005

Cash distributions $ 129066 § 6,892
Accumulated cash distributions, beginning of period 114,125 16,788

Accumulated cash disiributions.end of period  ~ T 7T ' $ 143,991 $  23.480

Cash disiributions per unit T T Rt e ] 045 3 0.42

Aceumulated cath distributions per unit, begliinig of period™’ ™ - - e .13 0.42

Accurmulated cash distributions per unit, end’of period T 3 o $ .58 % 0,84

(1) Reprasents tha sum of the diseributions declaired of each trust Gt during the period. ™
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8. INTEREST AND FINANCING

The following is a schedule outlining the components within interest and financing charges:
Three months

ended Mar 31,
($ thousands) 2006 2005
Interest on bank loans $ 1865 § 884
Interest on Debentures 1.536 -
Amortization of Debenture Issue costs 189 -
Accretion on debt portion of Debentures 99 -
Towl interest and financing charges s 3688 $ 884

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(A) COMMQDITY CONTRACTS S R "
The Trust enters into commodity price derivative contracts to reduce the impact of volatile commedity prizes. The fol-
lowing contracts were in place at March 31, 2006:

Notional Physical/
Nawral Gas Contracts Yolumes Gl/d Financial Term Average Price
AECO Fixed Price 12,500 Financial April HO6 = Oct. 31706 $8.87
AECO Fixed Price 2,500 Physical April 1/06 - Oct. 31/06 59.05
AECO Collar 2,500 Financial April 1106 - Oct. 31106 $7.50-10.10
AECO Collar 2,500 Financial April 1106 - Oct. 31/06 $8.00-10.25
AECO Collar ) 1,500 Financial April 1/06 = Oct. 31106 $9.50-13.00
Notional
Crude Contracos Volumes bbl/d Type Term Price ($Cdn.Jbbl)
WTI Nymex Fixed Price - CAD 650 Financiaf Nov. 1105 - Occ 31108 - $71.50

As at March 31, 2006, the Trust would have realized a gain of approximately $4.4 million (2005 - loss of approxi-
mately $2.9 million) had all commodity hedging contracts been closed out. At Aprit 27, 2006 the gain that would have
resuited from closing all of Esprit's contracts would be approximately $5.4 million.

(B) FAIR YALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accolnts payable and accrued liabilities and unitholder dis-
tributions payable approximate their fair value due to their demand nature or relatively short periods to maturity. The
fair value of the bank loan approximates its carrying value as it bears interest at a flcating rate. The fair value of the can-
vertible debentures outstanding at March 31, 2006, was approximately $103.5 million.

A substantial portion of the Trust'’s accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the oil and
g2s industry and are subject 10 normal Industry credit risks. The Trust has no significant concentration of credit risk.
Purchasers of oil, gas and natural gas liquids are subject to an internal credit review to minimize the risk of non-payment.
Commodity price derivative contracts are with counterparties that have investment grade credit ratings thereby miti-
gating credit risk. D o

The Trust is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations™ as “bil prices received are referenced to US dollar
denominated prices and natural gas and natural gas liquids prices are influenced by US dollar denominated markets.

The Trust has no instruments in place at March 31, 2006, {2005 ~ Nil) to manage the foreign currency and interest
rate exposures. ' R
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CONVERSION

All caleulations converting natural gas to crude
oil equivalent have been made using the ratio of
six mef of natural gas to one barrel of crude oil
equivalenc
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